
There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact  
Paulina Ford on 01733 452508 as soon as possible.

AB
HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MONDAY 4 SEPTEMBER 2017
7.00 PM

Bourges/Viersen Room - Town Hall

AGENDA
Page No

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Declarations of Interest and Whipping Declarations

At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council. 
Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in 
relation to any items under consideration.

3. Minutes of Meeting Held on 19 June 2017 3 - 10

4. Call In of any Cabinet, Cabinet Member or Key Officer Decisions

The decision notice for each decision will bear the date on which it is 
published and will specify that the decision may then be implemented on the 
expiry of 3 working days after the publication of the decision (not including 
the date of publication), unless a request for call-in of the decision is 
received from any two Members of the relevant Scrutiny Committee.  If a 
request for call-in of a decision is received, implementation of the decision 
remains suspended for consideration by the relevant Scrutiny Committee.

5. Appointment of Co-opted Member 11 - 14

6. End of Consultation Report for the Consultation on Proposed Changes 
to the Future Provision of Specialist Fertility Treatment in the 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group 
Area

15 - 18

7. Children And Young People Emotional Health And Wellbeing 19 - 30

8. Peterborough Annual Public Health Report 2017 31 - 34

Public Document Pack



Appendix 1 to this report, the Peterborough Annual Public Health Report 
2017 will follow and be published as a supplementary document.

9. Monitoring Scrutiny Recommendations 35 - 38

10. Forward Plan of Executive Decisions 39 - 90

11. Work Programme 2017/2018 91 - 98

12. Date of next meeting:

Monday, 6 November 2017

Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours

In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair.

Recording of Council Meetings: Any member of the public may film, audio-record, take photographs and use 
social media to report the proceedings of any meeting that is open to the public. A protocol on this facility is 
available at: 

http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recor
ding&ID=690&RPID=2625610&sch=doc&cat=13385&path=13385

Committee Members:

Councillors:  M Cereste (Chairman), B Rush (Vice Chairman),  K Aitken, S Barkham, J Bull, 
 H Fuller, N Khan, S Lane, G Nawaz, N Sandford and A Sylvester

Parish Councillor Co-opted Member:  Henry Clark
Parish Councillor Co-opted Member Substitute:  Jason Merrill

Substitutes: Councillors: G Casey, J R Fox,  and A Shaheed

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Paulina Ford  on telephone 01733 
452508  or by email – paulina.ford@peterborough.gov.uk

http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording&ID=690&RPID=2625610&sch=doc&cat=13385&path=13385
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording&ID=690&RPID=2625610&sch=doc&cat=13385&path=13385


MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
 HELD AT 7.00PM ON

MONDAY 19 JUNE 2017 
IN THE BOURGES / VIERSEN ROOMS, TOWN HALL, PETERBOROUGH

Committee 
Members Present:

Councillors M Cereste (Chairman),K  Aitken, J Bull, G Casey, G Nawaz,
H Fuller,  S Barkham, N Sandford, N Kahn, John Fox and Jason Merrill, 
Parish Councillor – Co-opted Member

Also present Councillor Lamb
Jessica Bawden

Marek Zamborsky

Lee Miller
Dr Emma Tiffin
Stuart Keeble

Cabinet Member for Public Health
Director of Corporate
Affairs, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
Clinical Commissioning Group
Head of Adult Mental Health, Learning 
Disability Commissioning and Contracting
Head of  Children’s Services Commissioning
Clinical Lead for Mental Health Services
Specialist Registrar in Public Health

Officers Present: Dr Liz Robin
Karen Cornish
Paulina Ford
Pep Cipriano

Director of Public Health
Campaigns and Marketing Officer
Senior Democratic Services Officer
Marketing Manager

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Rush, Lane and Sylvester and Co-opted 
Member Parish Councillor Henry Clark. Councillor Casey was in attendance as substitute for 
Councillor Rush, Councillor John Fox was in attendance as substitute for Councillor Lane and 
Jason Merrill was in attendance as substitute for Henry Clark.  Apologies were also received 
from Susan Mahmoud representative from Healthwatch.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND WHIPPING DECLARATIONS 

Item 6. Briefing Update on Key Current Local Mental Health Work Streams

Councillor Fuller declared that he was a trustee of MIND.

3. MINUTES OF THE HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE HELD ON 14 MARCH 2017 

The minutes of the meetings held on 14 March 2017 were approved as an accurate record.

4. CALL-IN OF ANY CABINET, CABINET MEMBER OR KEY OFFICER DECISIONS

3



There were no requests for Call-in to consider.

5. PUBLIC HEALTH PORTFOLIO HOLDERS REPORT 2016/2017

The report was introduced by the Cabinet Member for Public Health and provided the 
Committee with an overview of the public health functions of the Council over the past year 
including services delivered, public health outcomes achieved, progress made and future 
plans.  In addition the Committee were also advised of the following:

 Peterborough had been chosen to take part in a dementia research project in conjunction 
with the University of Cambridge, Hertfordshire and East Anglia and another pilot in 
Sheffield.  A Steering Group has been formed and updates on how the project is 
progressing will be provided in future Cabinet Member reports. 

 Following the recent Grenfell Tower fire the Cabinet Member had contacted Cross Keys 
Homes to check that the Cumberland House tower block had undergone full fire safety 
regulation checks.  All care homes in Peterborough and the hospital had also been asked 
to review their fire regulations and ensure the patients were informed as to what they 
needed to do should a fire occur.

The Cabinet Member for Public Health accompanied by the Director for Public Health were in 
attendance and responded to comments and questions raised by Members. A summary of 
responses included:

 Members sought clarification as to the current percentage of people receiving a late HIV 
diagnosis in Peterborough as the report stated that it had been lower than the national 
average.  The information was not available at the meeting but would be provided to the 
committee.  The Director of Public Health advised that one of the issues was that there 
was likely to be some communities within Peterborough that may not be accessing the HIV 
test and further engagement was required through voluntary sector groups with the more 
vulnerable communities to convey messages in a gentle and more culturally acceptable 
way.

 Open access sexual health services were provided to encourage people to attend to get 
tested and have anonymity.  Members suggested that people may not realise that open 
access to these services was available and that this message should be made clear which 
may then encourage more people to attend.

 There were national as well as local concerns regarding the rise in mental health issues in 
young people.   Both Cambridge and Peterborough had higher admission rates for young 
people who were self-harming.  This did not necessarily mean that there had been a greater 
increase in mental illness.  The increase may be because there was a lack of knowledge 
in young people as to how they could access services to support them or other factors such 
as the threshold or due to the new website called ‘Keep your Head’. The website was a 
central point for information on children and young people’s mental health and wellbeing in 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough. The site signposts to important online information and 
local services on mental health and wellbeing for young people. It is for children, young 
people, parents, carers, teachers and other professionals. A texting service was also being 
put in place.  

 The Peterborough Healthy Schools programme was being reenergised and would be 
introducing a Healthy Schools award.  Work was also being done in schools around food 
policy and childhood obesity.  Educational attainment was a strong predictor of health.

4



 Peterborough had been awarded Local Alcohol Area Action status by the Government 
which meant that there was a focus and availability of national expertise and support to 
work on reducing alcohol related anti-social behaviour and crime.

 Work was being done on reviewing evidence on how to improve outcomes in areas of 
Peterborough with the highest deprivation levels to improve health and reduce high hospital 
admission rates.  There was a wide range of potential interventions that had been 
identified.  A key factor would be to co-produce with the community involved any 
interventions that may be put forward to ensure engagement.

 There had been considerable pressure on the iCash (contraception and sexual health) 
Services and it was perhaps a victim of its own success with more people turning up at the 
open access clinics this year.  The percentage for the inability to offer an appointment to 
people with STI needs within 2 working days of first contact had remained consistently at 
a level below the target of 98% due to this pressure.  The activity levels were considerably 
higher than had been contracted for, therefore the contract has had to be adjusted to 
ensure there were sufficient resources to deal with the activity. 

 Clarification was sought as to how mental health was defined in children and at what age.  
Members were advised that mental health issues could be defined quite early in that they 
may be identified as conduct or behavioural disorders and might be associated with other 
issues at home and help can be offered.  Approximately half of all serious mental health 
problems manifest themselves before the age of 14. Mental Health issues were separate 
from learning disabilities.

 It was noted that there were various commonalities identified with the listed priorities for 
2017/2018 and the priorities listed within the Safer Peterborough Partnership priorities e.g. 
substance abuse and alcohol abuse.  Members felt that there should have been a specific 
mention within the priorities to Mental Health. The Director of Public Health noted the 
comment and would take this into consideration.

The Chairman thanked Dr Robin and Councillor Lamb for attending and responding to 
questions regarding the report.

ACTIONS:

The Committee noted the report and requested that the Cabinet Member for Public Health and 
Director for Public Health provide the following:

1. The Director of Public Health to provide the current figure for the percentage of people in 
Peterborough receiving late HIV Diagnosis.

2. The Cabinet Member for Public Health to provide the Committee with a further report in six 
months’ time and to include updates on all RED RAG rated performance targets.

3. The Cabinet Member and Director for Public Health to consider including Mental Health in 
the list of priorities for 2017/2018.

6. BRIEFING UPDATE ON KEY CURRENT LOCAL MENTAL HEALTH WORK STREAMS

The report was introduced by the Director of Corporate Affairs, Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group and provided the Committee with an update on 
the following Mental Health work streams:

 Main Mental Health (MH) strategic direction – the Joint MH Strategy for Cambridgeshire 
and Peterborough and collaborative working 

 Main NHS deliverables for 2017/2018

5



 Mental Health Crisis Services and Suicide Prevention work 
 Enhanced Mental Health Primary Care Services
 Psychological Therapies Services 
 Analysis of MH services use in Peterborough

The Director of Corporate Affairs, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning 
Group accompanied by the Head of Adult Mental Health, Learning Disability Commissioning 
and Contracting, the Head of Children’s Services Commissioning and the Clinical Lead for  
Mental Health Services were in attendance and responded to comments and questions raised 
by Members. A summary of responses included:

 Resources were a key issue to implementing the improved service and Members referred 
to page 83 of the Working together for Mental Health in Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
– A framework for the next five years document and the statement “We estimate that our 
share of this additional investment should equate to approximately £12.8m by 2020/21” 
and the further statement “that this level of additional investment is unlikely to be sufficient 
by itself to achieve full implementation of the Five Year Forward View or all of the priorities 
set out in this Strategy”.   Members sought clarification as to what the actual cost would be 
over the five year period and what the current position and future position was with regard 
to resourcing.  Members were informed that the mental health budget had increased by 
3% over the past year but the general NHS budget had increased by 0.1%.  The CCG 
takes investment in mental health much more seriously than other areas of the NHS and 
the year on year investment of 3% demonstrates this.  There was a gap between the 
investment of £12.8m and what it would really cost to implement all of the ambitions within 
the Five Year framework of a few million pounds.  There was a commitment from NHS 
England that any further investment would be passed onto front line services but the 
problem was national.  Workforce was a bigger problem than money because even if there 
was all the money in the world there would not be enough people to deliver the services.  
All the projects being taken forward had strategic consideration with regard to the workforce 
and was about upskilling people and using the third sector.  

 The list of ‘Must Dos’ for 2017/2019 would be delivered.
 Members referred to page 77, paragraph 3.9.2, Intensity of Treatment Breakdown and 

sought clarification as to the meaning of Step 2 and Step 3.  Members were informed that 
Step 2 would be if a person had mild depression and anxiety and decided to be treated by 
psychological therapy they would get less intensive treatment.  If the depression was more 
severe but did not require hospitalisation and could still be treated in the community the 
person would receive high intensity treatment, this was classed at Step 3.

 Members were concerned that schools did not have adequate information and training with 
regard to ADHD. Members were informed that many schools lacked confidence in working 
with mental health issues as they were not trained mental health workers and this has led 
in the past to referrals to specialist services.  Going forward much more support would be 
put into community based support for school staff which should lead to much more effective 
early intervention.

 Members were concerned that there were more people taking anti-depressants and were 
taking them for a very long time and queried whether GP’s undertook a medication review 
on a regular basis. Members were informed that this varied across GP practices and more 
support would be given to GPs going forward to assist them with such reviews. Treatment 
for depression was often patient choice and many chose talking therapy rather than 
medication.

 Historically young people’s counselling services had consisted of a number of small 
organisations across Cambridgeshire and Peterborough that had provided a varied mix of 

6



interventions. Cambridgeshire County Council and Peterborough City Council had now 
pooled their funding and gone out to tender for the service.  It was anticipated that by 
Christmas there would be one centralised community based children’s and young people’s 
counselling service across Cambridgeshire and Peterborough providing a more effective 
evidence based service.

 Over the last 20 years there had been a figure of 10% of children with mental health 
problems but this figure had not been refreshed for about 10 years.  The Government were 
currently refreshing that study and the feeling was that the figure may have increased.  The 
reason for this increase was not clear.

 The trigger factors for adults getting depressed were things like housing, employment, 
drugs and alcohol. The new community based service was looking at how support could 
be provided in a better way.

8.15pm. Councillor Sandford joined the meeting.

 PRISM the new primary care service for mental health was being rolled out in both 
Peterborough and Cambridgeshire and it was currently being piloted in the outer 
Peterborough GP practices and was being tested and evaluated before being rolled out 
across the whole area.

 Mental health training was not mandatory for GP’s but many GP practices did have a 
mental health champion.  One of the functions of the PRISM team was to provide access 
to mental health specialist services for all GP’s.  The awareness and skill set of GP’s 
around mental health would therefore increase.  There would also be a consultant 
physiatrist who would be part of the PRISM team.

 Compared to other CCGs within the benchmarking group Peterborough was running at 
£131 per capita which put the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG as average 
compared to others.

ACTIONS AGREED

The Health Scrutiny Committee considered and noted the information provided within the 
report and requested a further report in six months’ time to include further detail on 
psychological services, mental health crisis service and suicide prevention work particularly 
those services targeted at young children, enhanced mental health primary care services, NHS 
deliverables and how the CCG intend to deliver them.  The report should include objectives, 
the status of the objectives and evidence of progress and any challenges in delivering the 
objectives.

The Committee also requested the following information: 

1. The Head of Children’s Services Commissioning to provide a briefing note on what 
services are provided to schools regarding ADHD.

2. To provide the statistics on how many patients in Peterborough are subscribed with anti-
depressant medication and how long they have been taking them, in particular those who 
have been on medication for 3 years or more.

3. How does the allocation of financial resources for mental health compare to other CCG’s 
within the benchmarking group and how does that compare per-capita for Peterborough 
and the rest of the population across Cambridgeshire.

7



7. PROGRESS REPORT ON HEALTHY PETERBOROUGH CAMPAIGN

The report was introduced by the Specialist Registrar in Public Health and provided the 
Committee with an update on the progress on the Healthy Peterborough Campaign which had 
been running since March 2016.

The Specialist Registrar in Public Health accompanied by the Marketing Manager and 
Campaigns and Marketing Manager were in attendance and responded to comments and 
questions raised by Members. A summary of responses included:

 Members referred to page 134 of the report, paragraph 4.3 and noted that Disability 
Peterborough and Inspire Peterborough Radio had not been included as one of the 
channels for communicating campaign messages and information.  Officers noted this and 
would contact the co-ordinator of Inspire to communicate the Healthy Peterborough 
Campaign to a wider audience including people with disabilities.

 The Director of Public Health advised that the campaign was high level and generic but 
agreed that consulting with disability groups would be beneficial.

 It was recognised that research into healthy lifestyles and advice on healthy living was 
always changing.  The campaign messages were put forward by public health specialists 
and this were based on the current evidence/advice available.

 The campaign was about providing messages that were achievable with realistic goals as 
part of the daily routine or activity. 

8.30pm. Councillor Nawaz and Councillor Khan left the meeting.

 The 330 responders came from a survey pool which included Facebook.  The initial 
response from Facebook was mainly from females between the age of 40 to 65, the survey 
was then targeted and broadened to younger age groups and males.  The survey 
responses was still bias around women which has opened up discussion around how men 
can be targeted and specific age groups.  The paper based survey was conducted through 
the Lifestyles Service to target groups that were not normally contacted and the 
Peterborough Voluntary Sector were also sent the paper survey.

 The Community Serve Programme was specific and in three localities in Peterborough.  
Healthy Peterborough was separate and more generic across the whole of Peterborough 
but going forward community champions would be identified.

 Officers thanked the Committee for their valuable input and identifying the wide range of 
groups to engage with.

 The Director of Public Health wished to acknowledge the enormous amount of work that 
had been accomplished by Karen Cornish and Pep Cipriano who had been the driving 
force behind the campaign. 

 Members also wished to acknowledge the successful engagement with councillors 
regarding the campaign.

ACTION AGREED

The Committee noted the report and requested that further and wider engagement take place 
with the wider groups identified by the Committee including disability groups.

8. REVIEW OF 2016/2017 AND WORK PROGRAMME 2017/2018

The Chairman introduced the report which asked the Committee to:  

8



1. Consider the 2016/2017 year in review including those items considered by the 
Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues (decommissioned on 31 December 2016) that 
fall within the remit of this Committee and makes recommendations on the future 
monitoring of these items where necessary.

2. Determine its priorities, and approves the draft work programme for 2017/2018 
attached at Appendix 1.

3. Agree the proposed way forward for monitoring future recommendations as proposed 
in paragraph 5.2 of the report.

4. Note the Terms of Reference for this Committee as set out in Part 3, Section 4, 
Overview and Scrutiny Functions and in particular paragraph 2.1 item 3, Health 
Scrutiny Committee and paragraph 3.5 Health Issues as attached at Appendix 3.

ACTION AGREED

1. The Committee noted the report and considered the 2016/2017 year in review including 
those items considered by the Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues.

2. The Committee requested that the Director of Public Health provide a briefing note on the 
ONS figures that are provided to 57 local authorities across England and Wales and where 
Peterborough stands with regard to its financial award in terms of its public health budget.

3. The Committee approved the draft work programme for 2017/2018 attached at Appendix 
1 and noted the Terms of Reference for this Committee as set out in Part 3, Section 4, 
Overview and Scrutiny Functions and in particular paragraph 2.1 item 3, Health Scrutiny 
Committee and paragraph 3.5 Health Issues as attached at Appendix 3.

RECOMMENDATION

The Committee recommended that the monitoring of future recommendations as proposed in 
paragraph 5.2 of the report be agreed and that a report be provided at each meeting to note 
the outcome of any recommendations made at the previous meeting held thereby providing an 
opportunity for the Committee to request further monitoring of the recommendation should this 
be required.  

9. FORWARD PLAN OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS

The Committee received the latest version of the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions, 
containing Executive Decisions that the Leader of the Council anticipated the Cabinet or 
individual Cabinet Members would make during the course of the following four months.  
Members were invited to comment on the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions and, where 
appropriate, identify any relevant areas for inclusion in the Commission’s work programme.

ACTION AGREED

The Committee noted the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions.

The meeting began at 7.00pm and finished at 8.56pm.          CHAIRMAN

9



This page is intentionally left blank

10



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 5

4 SEPTEMBER 2017 PUBLIC REPORT

Report of: Interim Director of Law and Governance 
Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Cabinet Member for Resources

Contact Officer(s): Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer Tel. 452508

APPOINTMENT OF CO-OPTED MEMBER

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S

It is recommended that the Health Scrutiny Committee:

1. Appoint Dr Steve Watson as a non-voting co-opted member for the municipal year 2017/2018.  
Appointment to be reviewed at the beginning of the 2018/2019 municipal year and then 
annually going forward.

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT

1.1 The report is presented to the Committee on behalf of the Interim Director of Law and 
Governance.

2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT

2.1 The purpose of this report is to request that the Committee appoint Dr Steve Watson as a Non-
Voting Co-opted Member to the Health Scrutiny Committee in accordance with Part 3, Section 4 
– Overview and Scrutiny Functions:

4.2    The Scrutiny Committees shall be entitled to co-opt, as non-voting members, up to four 
external representatives or otherwise invite participation from non-members where this 
is relevant to their work.

2.2 This report is for the Health Scrutiny Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference No. 
4.2 of Part 3, Section 4 – Overview and Scrutiny Functions – Co-optees.

3. TIMESCALES 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan?

NO If yes, date for 
Cabinet meeting 

N/A

4. BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES

4.1 Independent Co-opted Member 

In accordance with Part 3, Section 4 – Overview and Scrutiny Functions: paragraph 4.2,  all 
Scrutiny Committees are entitled to co-opt, as non-voting members up to four external 
representatives or otherwise invite participation from non-members where this is relevant to their 
work.

11



The Committee have for some time now wanted to add additional expertise to the membership 
of the Committee by co-opting further members with a medical or health related background.  Dr 
Watson was approached by Councillor Bull who was a member of the Committee at the time as 
a possible candidate for the appointment. He had been a GP for some years and was now retired. 
The Senior Democratic Officer contacted Dr Watson and invited him to observe a meeting on 19 
June 2017 to see if the role would interest him.  Dr Watson has since agreed to put himself 
forward and has provided the following information for the Committee to consider: 
Before retiring in 2012 due to ill health, Dr Watson was a General Practitioner in central 
Peterborough for 25 years. During this time Dr Watson was also employed as a sessional ‘Locum 
Consultant’ by the Peterborough Community Drug Team for 15 years. Both positions allowed him 
to have a privileged insight into the physical and mental health problems and socio-economic 
challenges that Peterborough faces, as well as the strengths and weakness in the provision of 
health and social care.  Dr Watson therefore feels that he might be able to contribute in a positive 
way to work of the Health Scrutiny Committee.

Qualifications include: 
● BSc Hons Biochemistry

● MBChB - Medical Degree - Dundee University

● DRCOG - Diploma in Obstetric and Gynaecology

● MRCGP - Member Royal College of General Practitioners

● RCGP Certificate in Substance Misuse

Employment History

1987 - 2012 General Practitioner and later Senior Partner at The Surgery, 63 Lincoln Road, 
Peterborough (now combined with North Street Surgery and called Boroughby Medical Practice)

● Particular areas of interest were mental health and substance misuse. Lead GP in the 
practice for mental health and for the provision of general medical services to the local 
Bail Hostel and Women's refuge.

● Was one of the lead GPs in driving the Boroughbury Medical Practice project forward until 
retirement due to ill health in 2012. 

1993 - 2009 GP with special interest (GPwsi) to Peterborough Community Drug Team (CDT).

● Supported the CDT services in the early 1990’s when the service lost their consultant 
psychiatric input and was in danger of being withdrawn. This involved initial assessment 
and regular review of clients and support to the clinical team.

Dr Watson has had many and varied interests but is no longer involved in any aspect of  medicine 
other than as a patient and would have no pecuniary interest in being a member of the 
Committee.

It is therefore proposed that the Committee approve the appointment of Dr Steve Watson as an 
Independent Co-opted Member of the Committee.  

NEXT STEPS

If the Committee agree to appoint Dr Steve Watson as a Co-opted Member of the Health Scrutiny 
Committee from 4 September 2017, he can attend all meetings of the Committee and any Task 
and Finish Groups that the Committee agree that he may be assigned to with no voting rights.

12



5. CONSULTATION

5.1 None

6. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OR IMPACT

6.1 The inclusion of the Independent Co-opted Member will allow the Committee a wider, more 
diverse input to discussion, drawing on the relevant expertise of the additional member.

7. REASON FOR THE RECOMMENDATION

7.1 The recommendation is made to assist the Scrutiny Committee in fulfilling its terms of reference 
as set out in the constitution Part 3, Section 4 – Overview and Scrutiny Functions:

4.2    The Scrutiny Committees shall be entitled to co-opt, as non-voting members, up to four 
external representatives or otherwise invite participation from non-members where this is 
relevant to their work.

9. IMPLICATIONS

Financial Implications

9.1 Co-opted Members will receive a special responsibility allowance of £250 per annum as stated 
in the Members’ Allowances Scheme.

Legal Implications

9.2 Due process has been followed with regards to the appointment of the Co-optees.

Equalities Implications

9.3 Members were keen to ensure that the Committee membership is as inclusive as possible and 
provides relevant expertise in accordance with the terms of reference for this committee.

Rural Implications

9.4 N/A

10. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

10.1 None.

11. APPENDICES

11.1 None.

13



This page is intentionally left blank

14



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 6

4 SEPTEMBER 2017 PUBLIC REPORT

Report of: Jessica Bawden Director of Corporate Services Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
Clinical Commissioning Group

Contact Officer(s): Jessica Bawden, Director of Corporate Services 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning 
Group

Mary Hennells
Executive 
Assistant
07980 739 225

END OF CONSULTATION REPORT FOR THE CONSULTATION ON PROPOSED CHANGES TO 
THE FUTURE PROVISION OF SPECIALIST FERTILITY TREATMENT IN THE CAMBRIDGESHIRE 
AND PETERBOROUGH CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP AREA

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S
FROM: Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical 
Commissioning Group

Deadline date:  N/A

  It is recommended that the Health Scrutiny Committee:

 Notes and comments on the end of consultation report for the consultation on proposed changes 
to the future provision of specialist fertility treatments in the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
Clinical Commissioning Group area that will be presented to the CCG Governing Body on 5 
September for the CCG Governing Body to make a decision on these proposals.



1. ORIGIN OF REPORT

1.1 On 17 March 2017, the CCG presented this consultation to the Committee. The Committee 
requested that the end of consultation report be presented to the Committee at the earliest 
opportunity.

2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT

2.1 To inform the committee of the feedback and suggestions received from the public and other key
Stakeholders to this consultation.

2.2 This report is for the Health Scrutiny Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference Part 3, 
Section 4 - Overview and Scrutiny Functions, paragraph No. 2.1 Functions determined by Council 
- Public Health and Scrutiny of the NHS and NHS providers.

2.3 The end of consultation report will be made available publicly on 1 September 2017 when it will 
appear on the CCG website as part of the Governing Body papers for the meeting to be held in 
public on 5 September 2017. The full report and all the annexes will be circulated to the 
Committee as soon as the Governing Body papers are made public by the CCG.

3. BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES

3.1 In March 2017, the CCG reported to the Committee our proposals for a consultation on 
Specialist Fertility treatments. 

15



GP and clinical leaders came to the difficult conclusion that when looking at the prioritisation of 
funds, specialist fertility treatments was an area that should be reviewed. The CCG has finite 
resources to fund a whole range of health services and treatments. 

The Proposal
To stop routinely commissioning any specialist fertility services other than for two specified 
exceptions.

Specialist fertility services are expensive treatments. There is a real need to consider the value 
of funding this treatment at the current time compared with all other NHS treatments and 
services.

Other investigations and clinical interventions that can improve fertility for couples are widely 
available via NHS services before the need to access specialist fertility services. These other 
services will not be affected by this proposal.

Specialist fertility services, or IVF as these services are more commonly known, only became 
available on the NHS in this area in September 2005. Prior to this, patients had to pay for their 
own IVF treatment. 

Approximately 200 people accessed IVF services in 2015/16. Although this is a small number of 
patients the CCG is aware that this proposal would have a significant impact on those affected 
by this proposed change.

The CCG's existing policy on funding for specialist fertility services was developed in April 2015 
in collaboration with the East of England Fertility Services Consortium and amended in 2016. 
The CCG commissions the following treatments, as appropriate, for couples who meet 
evidence-based eligibility criteria.

Currently:
 one cycle of IVF, with or without Intracytoplasmic Sperm Injection (ICSI). 

(Intracytoplasmic Sperm Injection follows on from egg collection and involves 
injecting a single sperm into the centre of each mature egg, to help fertilisation to 
occur);

 surgical sperm removal;
 up to six cycles of donor sperm insemination with Intrauterine Insemination (IUI). IUI 

is a form of assisted conception treatment involving the injection of prepared sperm 
into the womb at the time of ovulation;

 treatment using egg donation;
 egg, sperm, or embryo cryopreservation for men and women undergoing cancer 

treatment which is likely to cause infertility; and
 ICSI with or without sperm washing for men who have a chronic viral infection 

(primarily HIV) and whose female partner does not.

The current policy is specifically for those couples who are registered at a GP practice in the 
CCG’s area and who do not have a living child from their current, or any previous, 
relationship(s) prior to starting NHS-funded treatment, regardless of whether or not the child 
resides with them. This includes any adopted child from their current or previous relationships.

Please note:
It is only in cases where patients’ eggs and/or sperm need retrieving and laboratory fertilisation 
techniques are needed that there is onward referral to the specialist centres (IVF clinics). 

Services for patients with genetic disorders requiring pre-implantation diagnosis and 
embryo selection based on this are commissioned by NHS England and are not affected 
by this consultation.

The CCG received a letter or response to the consultation from this committee which is 
reported in the end of consultation report.

16



Whatever decision is made around this proposal will be reviewed at the end of this funding 
formula period of three years.

4. CONSULTATION

4.1 The CCG conducted a 20-week consultation from 13 March 2017 to 31 July 2017. This 20-week 
consultation was to gather feedback on the proposed changes to the future provision of specialist 
fertility treatment in the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG area. Originally the consultation 
was planned to be 13 weeks long. This was to avoid the pre-consultation period for the local 
council elections, and to give enough time after these elections to hold public consultation 
meetings. 

The consultation was then extended to 20 weeks ending on 31 July 2017 following the 
announcement of the General Election held on 8 June 2017. The original planned public 
consultation meetings during the election period were cancelled and rebooked for July 2017. 

5. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OR IMPACT

5.1 The CCG Governing Body will make a decision on these proposals on 5 September 2017, so no 
outcomes are known at this time.

5.2 Financial Implications
If these proposals are adopted the saving to the CCG will be approximately £700,000 per annum.

5.3 Legal Implications
Legal advice has been sought by the CCG.
The consultation document was drawn up in accordance with the following requirements and 
guidance:

• Cabinet Office Consultation Principles July 2012
• Section 14Z2 National Health Service Act 2006
• Criteria for Significant Service Change
• Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group’s Constitution and 

Communications and Engagement Strategy

5.4 Equalities Implications
Cessation of NHS funding for Assisted Conception will affect all childless couples equally, 
regardless of race, gender, or sexual orientation. A full equality impact assessment has been 
completed along with a suite of impact assessments. These will be updated to consider feedback 
received during the consultation and will be reported to the CCG with the end of consultation 
report on 5 September 2017.

6. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

6.1 None

17



This page is intentionally left blank

18



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 7

4 SEPTEMBER 2017 PUBLIC REPORT

Report of: Joint Commissioning 
Unit

Catherine Mitchell (CCG), Director of Community Services and 
Integration and Wendi Ogle-Welbourn (PCC), Corporate Director, 
People and Communities

Contact Officer(s): Lee Miller, Head of Transformation and Commissioning 
(Children and Maternity)

Tel. 07538276106

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE EMOTIONAL HEALTH AND WELLBEING

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S
FROM: Head of Transformation and Commissioning 
(Children and Maternity)

Deadline date: N/A

     It is recommended that the Health Scrutiny Committee:

1. Receive the update for information and comment

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT

1.1 The Committee requested an update report on Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services.

2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT

2.1 The report gives an overview of recent developments for children’s emotional health and 
wellbeing.

2.2 This report is for the Health Scrutiny Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference Part 3, 
Section 4 - Overview and Scrutiny Functions, paragraph No. 2.1 Functions determined by Council 
- Public Health and Scrutiny of the NHS and NHS providers.

3. TIMESCALES

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan?

NO If yes, date for 
Cabinet meeting 

N/A

4. BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES

4.1 BACKGROUND INFORMATION

 Waiting times in specialist Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS) have been 
up to one year. 

 Waiting lists were closed temporarily for Autistic Spectrum Disorder (ASD) and Attention 
Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) referrals where there are no associated urgent mental 
health needs. 

 CAMHS emergency assessments in Emergency Department settings have increased 
significantly in recent years. 

 Additional funding is now available to increase access to CAMHS. 

19



4.2 KEY DEVELOPMENTS AND PROGRESS

Commissioning

For the past two years, commissioning for Children and Young People’s Emotional Health and 
Wellbeing has been the responsibility of the Joint Commissioning Unit covering Peterborough 
City Council, Cambridgeshire County Council, and Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical 
Commissioning Group (CCG) and led by Wendi Ogle-Welbourn. This has meant that the three 
organisations have been able to use their resources flexibly to meet the needs of children and 
young people.

The key principles underpinning recent work are:

 Integration of NHS and local authority services
 Shift of resource from specialist to early intervention
 Increase in numbers accessing services
 Effective use of resources.

Prevention

Mental Health Awareness and Training in Schools 

1. Mental health awareness workshops in schools 

So far mental health awareness sessions have taken place in 11 schools and are booked for 
seven other schools. Across the 11 schools a total of 821 students have engaged in the 
workshops to date. These sessions aim to challenge stigma and build understanding of mental 
health

2. Training for teachers enabling them to deliver Stress LESS lessons to pupils

The Stress LESS workshops for teachers include training school staff to deliver the ‘Stress LESS’ 
early intervention/prevention programme and also equipping them to respond appropriately to 
students in mental distress (including self-harm and suicide prevention). Six workshops are being 
delivered across Cambridgeshire and Peterborough and this equates to 90 staff trained. Starter 
packs and resources are made available to schools as well as an innovation fund for students to 
develop and produce bespoke resources for their school where they have identified that there is 
a prevalent issue that needs to be addressed amongst their peers.

3. Mental health training for teaching staff and other professionals

Mental health training is available for free for all teaching staff and other professionals working 
with young people. This training ranges from specific workshops and e-learning for schools to an 
11-day CAMH foundation course, as well as more specific short courses on e.g. self-harm. As of 
December 2016 one-hour mental health briefings, building a basic awareness and understanding 
of mental health, had been delivered in 27 schools. This is a rolling programme that has been 
delivered over several years. A further two schools have undertaken a new one- day Youth Mental 
Health Awareness course. This equated to 920 people receiving training.  

No additional update, although there is funding available for which schools can bid and we are 
working closely with them to ensure their proposals fit with other developments and services. 
Cambridge United Football Club has also identified funds to undertake preventative work in the 
community. We are ensuring that they are linked with key professionals who can help them with 
their planning.

Preventative work in schools

Every school will deal with mental health differently in terms of the support they choose to put in 

20



place and what they include in their overarching Personal, Social, and Health Education (PSHE) 
programme. However, it should be noted that at the current time, PSHE is not a statutory 
requirement so is not always delivered at specifically allocated times. 

Information provided by schools indicates that an increasing number of secondary schools are 
providing counselling sessions. Some are purchased externally and some delivered internally by 
school based trained staff. Some examples of good practice include the following; the names of 
the schools have been removed:

● The school holds a weekly ‘pre-early help’ meeting to identify any students who may be 
heading towards needing additional support.

● Provision of regular sessions for young people around body image/healthy eating, using 
resources from ‘Dove’ Self-Esteem project - quite a number of schools utilise these 
resources. One school feels the work has been so successful that it is looking at 
developing a peer education programme to support this.

● Individual staff in one school have been trained in mental health support for children with 
Special Educational Needs and Disability (SEND).

● Provision of the ‘Be Kind’ programme: to promote kindness, reduce bullying, and increase 
positivity thus aiming to improve the overall mental health and wellbeing of students. 

● Primary schools are encouraged to adopt the Cambridgeshire Personal Development 
programme, with the majority buying into this. There are units of work linked to all areas 
of health and wellbeing in its broadest sense. This includes some particularly good 
information around understanding and managing emotions and around coping with loss 
and change. 

Communication/information

CAMHS transformation funding has also been invested in a local website: www.keep-your-
head.com

The website is intended to be used as the local ‘go to’ site for all matters regarding emotional 
health and wellbeing for children and young people. There are tabs for professionals, young 
people, and parents, with links to information from self-help to specialist services.

The website was very well received at a recent GP training event led by the CCG Clinical Lead 
for CAMHS, Dr Becky Jones, and its success has led to plans to develop a similar site for adult 
mental health services.

Parent Support

Pinpoint (Cambridgeshire) and Family Voice (Peterborough) have been funded to deliver parent 
support sessions and groups to provide additional support for parents of children with emotional 
wellbeing needs. Sessions are on different themes, such as ADHD, and often involve input from 
specialist clinicians able to answer questions to help parents understand how best to support 
their children

Young people engagement

Healthwatch (Peterborough and Cambridgeshire) have been funded over the past two years to 
employ a young people’s engagement worker to enable input in all areas of service development 
and ensure that all new priority areas can benefit from the input of children and young people

Working collaboratively with Peterborough Regional College, Healthwatch Peterborough 
developed a range of questions to gain an insight into a local young person’s perspective on 
mental health. They were also keen to understand those who work closely with young people and 
as part of the work asked the college staff a range of questions. The survey was promoted from 
March to May 2015.

A total of 584 students and 265 staff participated in the study. The report covers young people 

21

http://www.keep-your-head.com/
http://www.keep-your-head.com/


between the ages of 16-25 years.

Published in 2016 after consultation with the college, the report highlighted key areas young 
people found to affect their mental health, such as money, exam stress, and sleep. This 
intelligence can provide a foundation for future work to ensure there is adequate support in these 
areas. The college has reviewed the report and will use the findings to identify where they can 
use it to build recommendations into their Equality, Diversity, and Inclusion action plan. It has 
also been shared with Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG to be used in developing the 
children’s Emotional Wellbeing Service redesign.

A copy of the report is available on Healthwatch Peterborough’s website at 
www.healthwatchpeterborough.co.uk  

The report found that depression was noted as the most common condition relating to mental 
health, by both the students and staff.

In addition through 2016-17, Healthwatch Peterborough and Healthwatch Cambridgeshire 
worked together on ‘Being Happy Being Me’, a report into young people’s mental health. In it, 
young people told them what they thought about the language that is used to describe mental 
health, what their experiences of services had been, and how they would like to get help if they 
need it.

The project was funded by Peterborough City Council, Cambridgeshire County Council, and 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG.

A copy of the ‘Being Happy Being Me’ report is also available to download from Healthwatch 
Peterborough website. 

Early intervention

A range of services is commissioned by Peterborough City Council and the CCG through the 
Joint Commissioning Unit to provide early help for children and families:

1. 3Ts and 3Ts Plus provided by Drinksense - commissioned by the local authority. Trust, 
Talk, Take Action counselling service for young people aged 11-17 years. 3Ts is a talking 
therapies project to help and support young people to deal with, and cope with, issues 
that are having a negative impact on their emotional health and wellbeing. 3Ts Plus offers 
support for parents to help them understand and deal with their child(ren) if they are 
experiencing mental health and emotional wellbeing issues. 3Ts Plus is available to 
parents whose child is receiving support separately through 3Ts and provides support 
through 1:1 support, telephone support, group sessions with other parents who are facing 
similar experiences, and whole family support when needed.

2. YMCA - provides a range of services including counselling and play therapy. Not 
commissioned through the local authority but packages of support are available for 
schools to purchase independently.

3. Through CAMHS Vanguard funding, two drop in services have been set up in Huntingdon 
and Peterborough to work with Young People in Mental Health crisis, linking closely to the 
First Response Service. Funding has now been extended for a further six months. 
Information on the Peterborough service is provided at Appendix 1.

4. Xenzone has been commissioned to provide online counselling in Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough via www.kooth.com. This is an open access service, which offers one off 
consultations, a series of online counselling sessions, and moderated forums on specific 
topics to any person aged 11-25 years in Peterborough or Cambridgeshire. The service 
offers an alternative option for those young people who feel more able to access help 
online rather than via face-to-face services. A locally based worker is currently visiting 
schools and GP practices to publicise the work of Kooth and a publicity campaign is 
underway. The service will be evaluated for effectiveness and value for money in late 
2017. Numbers of registrations for Kooth rose significantly in the first quarter of 2017 
(April–June), with an average of 150 new registrations per month, mainly as a result of 

22

http://www.healthwatchpeterborough.co.uk/
http://www.kooth.com/


increased publicity. Most popular elements of the service used are ‘Message and chat 
counselling’ and ‘Self-help’ resources. There has been good anecdotal feedback from 
professionals, particularly schools, about the service. Keep Your Head Website: provides 
up-to-date information on emotional health and wellbeing. The website is funded through 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG and is maintained by Public Health.

5. School nurse: screening and health promotion service. Drop-in sessions to discuss 
physical and mental health. Short interventions with young people when capacity allows.

6. Project for Schools (currently primary schools only). Three community psychiatric nurses 
who can be contacted directly by schools for information and advice. Commissioned by 
the local authority. Will conduct an observation on a student and follow up with report and 
recommended actions for the school. Also provide training to school staff to increase 
knowledge, understanding, and skill set of school based staff.

7. Firebreak: targeted programme for identified groups of students to improve self-esteem. 
Intensive week-long programme promoting safety, teamwork, citizenship, and life skills 
whilst undertaking the various disciplines of the fire service. Delivered by the fire service. 
A set number of programmes have been purchased by the local authority. 

8. Targeted girls and targeted boys group. Eight-week programme, meeting once per week. 
Young people invited to attend, with the aim to build confidence, self-esteem, safety 
awareness, resilience, and engagement in positive activities. Provided by the 
Peterborough City Council Youth In Localities team.

9. Targeted summer programme: two programmes, each two weeks long, delivered over the 
school summer holiday for targeted adolescents in the Troubled Families Cohort. 
Particular emphasis placed on continuing engagement with education and reduction in 
anti-social behaviour/criminality. Provided by the Peterborough City Council Youth In 
Localities team.

10. Adolescent Intervention Service (AIS): dedicated 1:1 worker funded by the local authority 
to provide support to a young person and family in a variety of settings and situations. The 
planned intervention is time limited and progressive. AIS worker will attend and give a 
steer to TAC’s to ensure SMART actions are agreed and delivered.

11. School based youth worker: one-to-one sessions. Sessions usually held in school 
between youth worker and young person. Sessions will use teen star to determine wishes 
and feelings and establish what, if any, support is needed. One-to-one sessions may be 
provided for a short period of planned intervention to build confidence and self-esteem 
and resilience. Funded by the local authority.

12. Change, Grow, Live (CGL) - POW (Possibilities, Opportunities, Without taking risk): young 
people’s drug and alcohol service offering advice and support as well as tailor-made 
treatment. Support and treatment for families and children affected by parental substance 
misuse.

13. Froglife: Green Pathways project for 5-18 year olds. Usually 10 sessions. Supports 
youngsters with difficulties working towards six outcomes: 1. increase confidence; 2. 
improve social skills; 3. increase positive behaviour; 4. improve knowledge of the 
environment; 5. increase enjoyment of the outdoors; 6. improve transferrable 
conservation skills

Emotional health and Wellbeing Workers

Specialist CAMH workers – one per local authority district and two in Peterborough - will be 
employed to work with local services, such as schools and primary care services, to provide 
advice, consultation, training, and support in order to build skills and confidence in those working 
with children and young people with mental health problems. They will work closely with the Local 
Authority Early Help teams and be based in the districts. Recruitment for these posts has been 
problematic, but Cambridgeshire and Peterborough NHS Foundation Trust (CPFT) and 
Cambridgeshire Community Services NHS Trust (CCS), who provide the service, now have the 
majority of posts filled and are looking to begin the new service in the autumn term. 

Eating disorders
 A new specialist community based intensive intervention team has been in place from 

January 2017.
 The service is based in Huntingdon but will cover the whole CCG area.

23



 The service will work with up to 100 young people and families per year.
 Waiting time targets are four weeks (routine) and one week (urgent).

ASD/ADHD
 New service commissioned from CPFT for ASD (11-17 year olds in Cambridgeshire), 

where previously there was a gap, and for additional ADHD resource in Peterborough. 
 Parent training programmes have been commissioned in Peterborough as part of the 

pathway to ensure that there is adequate capacity to support parents at an early stage.
 Waiting times for specialist assessments are largely below 18 weeks. Additional staffing 

will be in post in September, when it is expected that 18 week targets will be met.
 Total numbers across Cambridgeshire and Peterborough waiting for assessment have 

been reduced from 242 in April to 176 in June.

Core CAMHS

Core CAMHS waiting times remain below 18 weeks despite numbers of referrals increasing in 
recent months, with less than 10% waiting for more than 12 weeks. The Choice and Partnership 
Approach (CAPA), which is a demand and capacity approach, has been implemented in 
Peterborough with positive effects and is now being rolled out across Huntingdon and Cambridge. 

Crisis assessment/support

A temporary model to support young people in mental health crisis has now been agreed. This 
focuses on having CAMHS professionals embedded within the First Response Service, which is 
accessed via NHS 111 option 2, to cover emergency assessments during evening times and also 
to provide specialist telephone triage. CPFT is leading on developing longer term sustainable 
plans for crisis and emergency services. Two new crisis staff have been employed, on six month 
contracts initially, to increase capacity to enable evening assessments to take place. They will 
work closely with the First Response Service. A proposed new model has been drafted but is 
unlikely to be in place before January 2018 as it will involve staff consultation and additional 
recruitment.

Transitions from Children’s to Adult Mental health services

A review of services highlighted that there were gaps in provision for 17 year olds, with CAMHS 
finishing at the seventeenth birthday and adult services thresholds being considerably higher. 
There was a lack of continuity in provision. Parents and young people described how they felt 
that the difference in levels of service provision was like ‘falling off a cliff’ on moving from 
children’s to adult services. 

Additional resource has been allocated for this group and additional provision will be in place in 
autumn 2017.

Under new arrangements, both adult services and CAMHS will work with 17 year olds and use 
the whole year for ‘transition’ to adult services. To enable this, a number of transition workers will 
be employed by CPFT alongside peer support workers who will take on a more informal support 
role with 17 year olds. 

Workforce

Recruitment and retention of staff is a significant issue both nationally and locally. We have 
allocated some resource for 2017/18 to develop our local workforce. An implementation plan is 
currently in development, but is likely to include conversion of existing ‘children’s’ staff and 
specific training

24



4.3

4.4

Access targets

NHS England has confirmed specific targets in relation to our CAMHS transformation funding. 
CCG funded services are expected to provide treatment to 35% of all children with a mental 
health disorder by 2020. Our baseline shows that we have significant improvement to make to 
achieve that target. Work is underway with providers to agree trajectories to meet our interim 
targets.

Targets have now been agreed with the majority of providers for 2017. We have a 2017/18 interim 
target of 19%

THRIVE

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough continues to be an NHS accelerator site for THRIVE:
http://www.annafreud.org/service-improvement/service-improvement-resources/thrive/

We are using the framework to help shape our redesign of children’s services across local 
authority and CCG commissioned services.

Work continues to embed the THRIVE principles in our work across all stakeholders and in 
particular to develop a common framework and language to build integrated children’s services.

FUTURE PRIORITIES AND PLANS

Work is underway on a number of priorities:

 Developing a single front door for emotional wellbeing services. Local authority 
support is ongoing. This work aims to ensure that referrals do not have to be made 
separately to individual services but referrals will go through a central route, which means 
that they can be considered for a wide range of NHS, local authority, and third sector 
provision dependent on need. This will remove the need for multiple referrals and make 
the journey through the system much easier to navigate for both referrers and families.

 Refresh of Local CAMHS Transformation Plan. This is due to be completed in October 
2017 and will detail our plans for the forthcoming year.

 Looked after children. A working group is in place to develop proposals for provision to 
best support looked after children with emotional health needs. This group will report back 
in October 2017.

 Counselling. A joint procurement of youth counselling services, by Peterborough City 
Council, Cambridgeshire County Council, and Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG, 
is underway, with a single lead provider due to be in place from January 2018. The 
procurement is being led by Peterborough City Council and aims to provide increased 
consistency, improved efficiency, and effectiveness across Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough. Increased funding has been invested in current providers and will continue 
as part of the newly procured service.

CONCLUSION

There has been a considerable amount of progress in improving services for children and young 
people with mental health problems, but there is still much work to do. This report highlights the 
areas of progress, but also the challenges still to face.

5. CONSULTATION

5.1 Not applicable.

25

http://www.annafreud.org/service-improvement/service-improvement-resources/thrive/


6. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OR IMPACT

6.1 Measuring impact

All commissioned services are measured through regular contract monitoring conducted by staff 
in the commissioning service. This will be through regular reports and contractor meetings. There 
will also be an expectation that provider reports include evidence of feedback from young 
people/family. 

Commissioned services accessed through one of the three Multi-Agency Support Group (MASG) 
panels will also be monitored by that group of multi-agency professionals throughout the time the 
case is being supported by the panel. 

The use of Outcome Star is actively promoted in Peterborough as a distance measured and 
change management tool. Both local authority employed staff and commissioned services are 
encouraged to use this or similar tools to measure and monitor impact. 

All young people experiencing mental health issues on whom an Early Help Assessment has 
been opened will be tracked and monitored for significant and sustained progress through the 
Peterborough City Council Early Help Service as part of our Connecting Families programme - 
the local name for delivery of the national Troubled Families agenda. 

Outcomes from current providers of counselling services are provided below. The results are 
ranked in such a way that the highest scores indicate greatest risk or distress levels, and the 
lowest scores indicate no risk or distress level, therefore a lower score at the last session is a 
positive outcome.

7. REASON FOR THE RECOMMENDATION

7.1 This is an update on services which the Commission is asked to note and comment on it.

8. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

8.1 Not applicable.

9. IMPLICATIONS

26



Financial Implications
9.1 Not applicable.

Legal Implications

9.2 Not applicable.

Equalities Implications

9.3 Not applicable.

Rural Implications

9.4 Not applicable.

10. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

10.1 Not applicable.

11. APPENDICES

11.1 Appendix 1. Here Now Peterborough poster
. 

27



This page is intentionally left blank

28



UPSTAIRS AT PETERBOROUGH CENTRAL LIBRARY

EVERY FRIDAY 2–5PM

Here:Now
Someone to talk to 
for young people aged 13−25
Free & confidential counselling.
Whatever your problem, big or small, we are here to help
Talk to us about family problems, sexual health, bullying…  
Our advice is free and in confidence. 

If you need urgent help, we are here; it’s ok to talk to us 
– about anything.

At the drop in you can also access:

Free support and information on all things health related, 
from sexual health to social groups.

C-card registration and pick up.

No appointment necessary – just drop in.
E-mail: herenow@peterborough.gov.uk

  @centre33Camb

Tel: 01223 316 488

Charity no. 1074974
29



This page is intentionally left blank

30



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 8

4 SEPTEMBER 2017 PUBLIC REPORT

Report of: Director of Public Health  
Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Diane Lamb, Cabinet Member for Public Health

Contact Officer(s): Dr Liz Robin Tel. 01733 207175

PETERBOROUGH ANNUAL PUBLIC HEALTH REPORT 2017

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S
FROM: Director of Public Health 

     It is recommended that the Health Scrutiny Committee:

1. Discusses and comment on the information outlined in the Annual Public Health Report 2017.
2. Considers any recommendations the Committee may wish to make based on the content of the 

Report. 

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT

1.1 The Health Scrutiny Committee requested an agenda item on the Annual Public Health Report 
2017 as part of the Committee’s forward work plan. 

2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT

2.1 The purpose of this report is to present the Peterborough Annual Public Health Report 2017 to 
the Health Scrutiny Committee for consideration of the Report’s findings. 

2.2 This report is for the Health Scrutiny Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference Part 3, 
Section 4 - Overview and Scrutiny Functions, paragraph No. 2.1 Functions determined by Council 
- Public Health.

2.3 This report links to the following Corporate Priorities: 
1) Drive growth, regeneration and economic development 
2) Improve educational attainment and skills 
6)   Keep all our communities safe, cohesive and healthy 
7)   Achieve the best health and wellbeing for the city 

2.4 This report links to the Children in Care Pledge to children we take into our care ‘to help 
encourage you to be healthy’.
 

3. TIMESCALES 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan?

NO If yes, date for 
Cabinet meeting 

N/A

31



4. BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES

4.1 The Health and Social Care Act (2012) includes a requirement for Directors of Public Health to 
prepare an independent Annual Public Health Report (APHR) on the health of local people. For 
the past two years the focus of the APHR has been to provide very clear and straightforward 
information in pictogram format to explain the major health and wellbeing issues in Peterborough 
to a wide audience.  

4.2 This year’s Annual Public Health Report is more technical in nature – but still designed to be read 
and understood by a non-specialist audience. The report is in three sections:

– The first section focuses on the social and environmental factors affecting our health and 
wellbeing, often called the ‘determinants of health’. It includes maps of Peterborough which 
show how both the determinants of health and some key health outcomes vary across the 
area.

– The second section takes a brief look at the main lifestyle behaviours which impact on 
individual health and wellbeing, and how Peterborough compares with similar local authority 
areas. 

– The third section looks at trends in health outcomes and health service use in Peterborough 
– many of which are improving but some of which are cause for concern.  

4.3 In summary there are many positive aspects to this Annual Public Health Report 2017.  
Peterborough shows an improving trend for some key health outcomes including infant deaths, 
suicides, and premature deaths from cardiovascular disease, and while life expectancy is still 
worse than the national average it is in the mid-range for local authorities with similar social and 
economic characteristics.
 
But the purpose of the Report is also to identify issues which may have a negative impact on local 
health and wellbeing, and trends in of particular concern. Issues of concern highlighted by the 
data in this report include:

● A higher proportion of neighbourhoods in the lowest 10% nationally for the IMD (2015) 
Education and Training domain. Whilst this is likely to reflect a complex range of 
factors, there is no doubt that poorer educational outcomes are closely associated 
with poorer health outcomes later in life.   

● Rising rates of recorded hospital admission for self harm among young people, which 
is both a national and a local trend and needs further investigation, although significant 
work is already taking place to address and improve services to support children and 
young people’s emotional wellbeing.  

● A higher proportion of adults in Peterborough with an unhealthy weight than both the 
national average and similar local authorities, and a higher than average rate of people 
admitted to hospital with alcohol related health problems. 

● Differences between neighbourhoods within Peterborough in the social and economic 
determinants which affect health. These differences are associated with higher 
hospital admission rates and a higher risk of preventable deaths before age 75, and 
more work is needed to most effectively target preventive interventions.  

5. CONSULTATION

5.1 The Annual Public Health Report is an independent report, with a focus on providing information 
about the main health issues and trends in Peterborough. Therefore it is not subject to 
consultation. 

32



6. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OR IMPACT

6.1 The anticipated outcome of this Report is that the information on key health issues and trends 
provided in the Report will influence relevant decisions made by the Council, and by other 
organisations and community groups with an interest in health and wellbeing. 

7. REASON FOR THE RECOMMENDATION

7.1 The Annual Public Health Report gives context for the wider work of the Health Scrutiny 
Committee, by providing information on the health issues in Peterborough which local NHS and 
Council services are working to address. 
  

8. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

8.1 The alternative option would be for the Health Scrutiny Committee not to scrutinise the Annual 
Public Health Report 2017. Decisions on which items the Committee wished to scrutinise were 
taken during discussions of the annual work plan. 

9. IMPLICATIONS

Financial Implications

9.1 As an independent report on the health of the population there are no immediate resource 
implications from this report. However taking forward any recommendations based on the findings 
of the Report could require reallocation of resources.

Legal Implications

9.2 Under the Health and Social Care Act (2012) the Director of Public Health has a statutory duty 
to produce an annual report on the health of the population and the City Council has a duty to 
publish it.

Equalities Implications

9.3 There is information provided in the APHR about health inequalities in Peterborough. 

Rural Implications

9.4 The APHR has a number of maps of the determinants of health and of health outcomes across 
Peterborough, which include the rural areas. 

10. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

10.1 The sources of information used to prepare the APHR are included in the document itself and 
key websites are referenced. 

11. APPENDICES

11.1 Peterborough Annual Public Health Report 2017

33



This page is intentionally left blank

34



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 9

4 SEPTEMBER 2017 PUBLIC REPORT

Report of: Interim Director of Law and Governance 
Contact Officer(s): Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer / Joanna 

Morley, Democratic Services Officer
Tel. 01733 452508
Tel: 01733 452468

MONITORING SCRUTINY RECOMMENDATIONS

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S
FROM: Interim Director of Law and  Governance Deadline date: N/A

     It is recommended that the Health Scrutiny Committee:

1. Considers the responses from Cabinet Members and Officers to recommendations made at 
previous meetings as attached in Appendix 1 to the report and provides feedback including 
whether further monitoring of each recommendation is required.

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT

1.1 The Health Scrutiny Committee agreed at a meeting held on 19 June 2017 that a report be 
provided at each meeting to note the outcome of any recommendations made at the previous 
meeting held thereby providing an opportunity for the Committee to request further monitoring of 
the recommendation should this be required.

2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT

2.1 The report enables the Scrutiny Committee to monitor and track progress of recommendations
made to the Executive or Officers at previous meetings.

2.2 This report is for the Health Scrutiny Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference No. 
Part 3, Section 4 - Overview and Scrutiny Functions, paragraph 3.3:

The Scrutiny Committees will:

(a) Review and scrutinise the Executive, Committee and officer decisions and 
performance in connection with the discharge of any of the Council’s functions;

(b) Review and scrutinise the Council’s performance in meeting the aims of its policies 
and performance targets and/or particular service areas;

(c) Question Members of the Executive, Committees and senior officers about their 
decisions and performance of the Council, both generally and in relation to 
particular decisions or projects;

(d) Make recommendations to the Executive and the Council as a result of the scrutiny 
process.

35



3. TIMESCALES 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan?

NO If yes, date for 
Cabinet meeting 

N/A

4. BACKGROUND 

4.1

4.2

Appendix 1 of the report sets out the recommendations made to Cabinet Members or Officers at 
previous meetings of the Scrutiny Committee.   It also contains summaries of any action taken by 
Cabinet Members or Officers in response to the recommendations.

The progress status for each recommendation is indicated and if the Scrutiny Committee confirms 
acceptance of the items marked as completed they will be removed from the list.  In cases where 
action on the recommendation is outstanding or the Committee does not accept the matter has 
been adequately completed it will be kept on the list and reported back to the next meeting of the 
Committee.  It will remain on the list until such time as the Committee accepts the 
recommendation as completed.  

5. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OR IMPACT

5.1 Timelier monitoring of recommendations made will assist the Scrutiny Committee in assessing 
the impact and consequence of the recommendations.

6. REASON FOR THE RECOMMENDATION

6.1 To assist the Committee in assessing the impact and consequence of recommendations made 
at previous meetings.

7. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

7.1 Minutes of meeting held on 19 June 2017

8. APPENDICES

8.1 Appendix 1 – Recommendation Monitoring Report 

36



APPENDIX 1 - RECOMMENDATION MONITORING REPORT

HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Meeting date 
Recommendations 
Made

Portfolio Holder / 
Directorate 
Responsible

Agenda Item Title Recommendation Made Action Taken Progress Status

19 June 2017 Governance 
Directorate

4. Review of 2016/17 and 
Work Programme for 
2017/18 

The Committee recommended 
that the monitoring of future 
recommendations as proposed 
in paragraph 5.2 of the report 
be agreed and that a report be 
provided at each meeting to 
note the outcome of any 
recommendations made at the 
previous meeting held thereby 
providing an opportunity for the 
Committee to request further 
monitoring of the 
recommendation should this be 
required.  

A report will be 
presented to each 
meeting following any 
recommendations made 
at the previous meeting.  
This report is the first 
report in accordance 
with the agreed 
recommendation.

Complete

37



T
his page is intentionally left blank

38



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 10

4 SEPTEMBER 2017 PUBLIC REPORT

Report of: Interim Director of Law and Governance 
Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Cabinet Member for Resources

Contact Officer(s): Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer Tel. 01733 452508

FORWARD PLAN OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S
FROM: Senior Democratic Services Officer Deadline date: N/A

     It is recommended that the Health Scrutiny Committee:

1. Considers the current Forward Plan of Executive Decisions and identifies any relevant items for 
inclusion within their work programme or request further information.

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT

1.1 The report is presented to the Committee in accordance with the Terms of Reference as set out 
in section 2.2 of the report.

2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT

2.1 This is a regular report to the Health Scrutiny Committee outlining the content of the Forward 
Plan of Executive Decisions.

2.2 This report is for the Health Scrutiny Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference No. 
Part 3, Section 4 - Overview and Scrutiny Functions, paragraph 3.3:

The Scrutiny Committees will:

(f)  Hold the Executive to account for the discharge of functions in the following ways:

ii) By scrutinising Key Decisions which the Executive is planning to take, as set out in 
the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions;

3. TIMESCALES 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan?

NO If yes, date for 
Cabinet meeting 

N/A

4. BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES

4.1 The latest version of the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions is attached at Appendix 1. The 
Forward Plan contains those Executive Decisions which the Leader of the Council believes that 

39



4.2

4.3

4.4

the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Member(s) can take and any new key decisions to be taken 
after 18 September 2017.      

The information in the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions provides the Committee with the 
opportunity of considering whether it wishes to seek to influence any of these executive decisions, 
or to request further information.

If the Committee wished to examine any of the executive decisions, consideration would need to 
be given as to how this could be accommodated within the work programme.

As the Forward Plan is published fortnightly any version of the Forward Plan published after 
dispatch of this agenda will be tabled at the meeting.

5. CONSULTATION

5.1 Details of any consultation on individual decisions are contained within the Forward Plan of 
Executive Decisions.

6. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OR IMPACT

6.1 After consideration of the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions the Committee may request 
further information on any Executive Decision that falls within the remit of the Committee.

7. REASON FOR THE RECOMMENDATION

7.1 The report presented allows the Committee to fulfil the requirement to scrutinise Key Decisions 
which the Executive is planning to take, as set out in the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions in 
accordance with their terms of reference as set out in Part 3, Section 4 - Overview and Scrutiny 
Functions, paragraph 3.3.

8. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

8.1 N/A

9. IMPLICATIONS

Financial Implications

9.1 N/A

Legal Implications

9.2 N/A

10. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

10.1 None

11. APPENDICES

11.1 Appendix 1 – Forward Plan of Executive Decisions

40



PETERBOROUGH CITY 
COUNCIL’S FORWARD PLAN 
OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS 

PUBLISHED: 18 AUGUST 2017

FORWARD PLAN

PART 1 – KEY DECISIONS
In the period commencing 28 clear days after the date of publication of this Plan, Peterborough City Council's Executive intends to take 'key decisions' on the issues set out below 

41



in Part 1.  Key decisions relate to those executive decisions which are likely to result in the Council spending or saving money in excess of £500,000 and/or have a significant 
impact on two or more wards in Peterborough.

If the decision is to be taken by an individual Cabinet Member, the name of the Cabinet Member is shown against the decision, in addition to details of the Councillor’s portfolio. If 
the decision is to be taken by the Cabinet, this too is shown against the decision and its members are as listed below:
Cllr Holdich (Leader); Cllr Fitzgerald (Deputy Leader); Cllr Ayres, Cllr Elsey; Cllr Hiller, Cllr Lamb; Cllr Smith; Cllr Seaton and Cllr Walsh.

This Plan should be seen as an outline of the proposed decisions for the forthcoming month and it will be updated on a fortnightly basis to reflect new key-decisions.  Each new 
Plan supersedes the previous Plan and items may be carried over into forthcoming Plans.  Any questions on specific issues included on the Plan should be included on the form 
which appears at the back of the Plan and submitted to philippa.turvey@peterborough.gov.uk,  Democratic and Constitutional Services Manager, Governance Department, Town 
Hall, Bridge Street, PE1 1HG (fax 08702 388039). Alternatively, you can submit your views via e-mail to or by telephone on 01733 452460. For each decision a public report will 
be available from the Democratic Services Team one week before the decision is taken.

PART 2 – NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TAKE DECISION IN PRIVATE
Whilst the majority of the Executive’s business at the Cabinet meetings listed in this Plan will be open to the public and media organisations to attend, there will be some business 
to be considered that contains, for example, confidential, commercially sensitive or personal information.  In these circumstances the meeting may be held in private, and on the 
rare occasion this applies, notice will be given within Part 2 of this document, ‘notice of intention to hold meeting in private’. A further formal notice of the intention to hold the 
meeting, or part of it, in private, will also be given 28 clear days in advance of any private meeting in accordance with The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings 
and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012. 

The Council invites members of the public to attend any of the meetings at which these decisions will be discussed (unless a notice of intention to hold the meeting in private has 
been given).

PART 3 – NOTIFICATION OF NON-KEY DECISIONS
For complete transparency relating to the work of the Executive, this Plan also includes an overview of non-key decisions to be taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members, 
these decisions are listed at Part 3 and will be updated on a weekly basis.

You are entitled to view any documents listed on the Plan, or obtain extracts from any documents listed or subsequently submitted to the decision maker prior to the decision 
being made, subject to any restrictions on disclosure. There is no charge for viewing the documents, although charges may be made for photocopying or postage.  Documents 
listed on the notice and relevant documents subsequently being submitted can be requested from Philippa Turvey, Democratic and Constitutional Services Manager, Governance 
Department, Town Hall, Bridge Street, PE1 1HG (fax 08702 388038), e-mail to philippa.turvey@peterborough.gov.uk or by telephone on 01733 452460. 

All decisions will be posted on the Council's website: www.peterborough.gov.uk/executivedeisions. If you wish to make comments or representations regarding the 'key decisions' 
outlined in this Plan, please submit them to the Democratic and Constitutional Services Manager using the form attached.  For your information, the contact details for the Council's 
various service departments are incorporated within this Plan.

42

mailto:philippa.turvey@peterborough.gov.uk
http://www.peterborough.gov.uk/executivedeisions


PART 1 – FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS

KEY DECISIONS FROM 18 SEPTEMBER 2017
KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 

MAKER
DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

Award of Insurance Contract 
– KEY/18SEP17/01
Evaluation of insurance tenders 
received to be reviewed and 
award of contract to be made.

Councillor 
David Seaton 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

23 February
2018

Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All None. Steve Crabtree, 
Chief Internal 
Auditor, 01733 
384557,steve.crabt
ree@Peterborough
.gov.uk

Evaluation of insurance 
tender submissions 
prepared by the 
Council's brokers, JLT. 

Continuation of Housing 
Renewal Policy grants 
through the Care & Repair 
Agency – KEY/18SEP17/02
Permission is sought to 
continue to use the current 
tendering processes for non 
framework works funded 
through Repairs Assistance 
Grants and Disabled Facility 
Grants. A full procurement 
process is being undertaken to 
introduce frameworks for all of 
this work which is aimed to be 
in place by the 1st May 2018. 
This interim arrangement will 
allow the capital programme to 
be continued 

Councillor 
Hiller, Cabinet 
Member for 
Growth, 
Planning, 
Housing and 
Economic 
Development

31 August 
2017

Adults and 
Communities 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All CMDN published 
on website

Sharon Malia 
Housing 
Programmes 
Manager 
sharon.malia@pet
erborough.gov.uk

None

43



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

Award of contract for the 
expansion and partial 
remodelling of Ken Stimpson 
Community School – 
KEY/18SEP17/03
The intention is to expand the 
school by 2 forms of entry (300 
additional pupils plus 150 sixth 
form) to meet the growing need 
for secondary school places. A 
new building block is planned 
on the site with an extension to 
the dinning hall and minor 
remodelling to an adjacent 
building. As part of the 
remodelling the on site library 
will be demolished - following its 
relocation to a suitable site 
close by.

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

February 
2018

Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Werrington Consultation will 
include: Senior 
School 
Management 
team, Sport 
England, local 
residents and the 
Department For 
Education

Stuart Macdonald. 
Schools 
Infrastructure. 
07715 802 489. 
stuart.macdonald
@peterborough.go
v.uk

School Organisation 
Plan 2015 -2022

Financing approval for 
Fletton Quays Hotel – 
KEY/18SEP17/04
Approval of a financing 
arrangement for a hotel 
development on Fletton Quays

Councillor 
Seaton, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

25 Sept 
2017

Growth, 
Environment 
and 
Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

East Ward To be confirmed Andy Cox, Senior 
Contracts & 
Partnerships 
Manager, 01733 
452465, 
andy.cox@peterbo
rough.gov.uk

To be confirmed

44



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

Extension to Care and Repair 
Framework Agreement Lots 
1, 2 and 3 – KEY/18SEP17/05
Authorisation of an extension to 
the Care and Repair Framework 
Agreement contractors for Lots 
1, 2 and 3 whilst the 
procurement is completed for 
the new Care and Repair 
Framework Agreement, which 
will commence on 1 August 
2018.

Councillor 
Hiller, Cabinet 
Member for 
Growth, 
Planning, 
Housing and 
Economic 
Development

01 October 
2017

Adults and 
Communities 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All Wards Consultation has 
taken place with 
Serco 
Procurement, 
Service Users 
and the current 
contractors.

Sharon Malia - 
Housing 
Programmes 
Manager
Tel No: 01733 
863764 
sharon.malia@pet
erborough.gov.uk

None

45



PREVIOUSLY ADVERTISED DECISIONS
KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 

MAKER
DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

1. Sale of Bretton Court, 
Bretton North – 
KEY/24JUL15/05
To authorise the Chief 
Executive, in consultation 
with the Solicitor to the 
Council, Corporate 
Director Resources, the 
Corporate Property Officer 
and the Cabinet Member 
Resources, to negotiate 
and conclude the sale.

Councillor 
David Seaton 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

July  2017 Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Bretton 
Councillors: 
Ellis, 
Martin, 
Sylvester

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Jane McDaid
Head of 
Peterborough 
Property 
services
Tel: 01733 
384540
Email: 
Jane.mcdaid@p
eterborough.gov
.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

46



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

2. Direct Payment Support 
Service – 
KEY/11DEC15/02
To approve the direct 
payment support service.

Councillor 
Wayne 
Fitzgerald
Deputy Leader 
and Cabinet 
Member for 
Integrated 
Adult Social 
Care and 
Health

November 
2017

Adult and 
Communities 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All wards Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Gary Jones Lead 
commissioner for 
Older people
Tel: 452450
Email: 
gary.jones@peterb
orough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

The decision will 
include an exempt 
annexe. By virtue 
of paragraph 3, 
information 
relating to the 
financial or 
business affairs of 
any particular 
person (including 
the authority 
holding that 
information).

47



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO 
THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

3. Personal Care and 
Support  (Homecare) 
in Peterborough – 
KEY/02MAY16/01
To approve the 
awarding of a contract 
to an external provider 
following a competitive 
tender exercise.

Councillor Wayne 
Fitzgerald
Deputy Leader 
and Cabinet 
Member for 
Integrated Adult 
Social Care and 
Health 

January 
2018

Adult and 
Communities 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All wards Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders

Rajnish Ahuja
Procurement 
Project Manager 
(Interim)
Tel: 01733 317471
Email: 
rajnish.ahuja@pet
erborough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

48



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO 
THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

4. Award of Contract for 
Construction and 
Operation of Fengate 
Household Recycling 
Centre – 
KEY/05SEPT16/02
To approve the award 
of contract for 
construction and 
operation of Fengate 
Household Recycling 
Centre.

Councillor Gavin 
Elsey
Cabinet Member 
for Waste and 
Street Scene

July 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All wards Relevant 
internal and 
external 
stakeholders.

Richard Pearn
Waste Partnership 
Manager
Tel: 01733 864739
Email: 
Richard.pearn@pet
erborough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

The decision will 
include an exempt 
annexe. By virtue 
of paragraph 3, 
information 
relating to the 
financial or 
business affairs of 
any particular 
person (including 
the authority 
holding that 
information).

49



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATIO
N

CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO 
THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

5. Uncollectable debts 
in excess of £10,000 – 
KEY/28NOV16/01 
Council Tax, Housing 
Benefits, Sundry and 
Business Rates

Councillor David 
Seaton Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

July 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All wards Relevant 
internal and 
external 
stakeholders.

Marion Kelly
Interim Service 
Director, Financial 
Services
Tel: 01733 384564
Email: 
marion.kelly@peter
borough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

6. Peterborough Serco 
Strategic Partnership 
Contract 
Amendments – 
KEY/28NOV16/02 
To agree amendments 
to the Serco 
Partnership Contract

Councillor David 
Seaton Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

July 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All wards Relevant 
stakeholders 
and Serco.

Marion Kelly
Interim Service 
Director, Financial 
Services
Tel: 01733 384564
marion.kelly@peter
borough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

50



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO 
THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

7. Serco ICT Contract 
Amendments – 
KEY/28NOV16/03
To agree amendments 
to the Serco ICT 
Contract.

Councillor David 
Seaton Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

July 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All wards Relevant 
stakeholders and 
Serco.

Marion Kelly
Interim Service 
Director, 
Financial 
Services
Tel: 01733 
384564
marion.kelly@pet
erborough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

8. Section 256 
Agreement Care at 
Home 
KEY/12DEC16/01
To seek permission to 
enter into a S256 
Agreement with the 
NHS to allow 
Peterborough City 
Council to commission 
Care at Home Services 
on their behalf realising 
economies of scale and 
higher degree of 
market management.

Councillor Wayne 
Fitzgerald Deputy 
Leader and 
Cabinet Member 
for Integrated 
Adult Social Care 
and Health

October 
2017

Adults and 
Communities
Scrutiny 
Committee

All wards Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Rajnish Ahuja
Procurement 
Project Manager 
(Interim)
Tel: 01733 
317471
Email: 
rajnish.ahuja@pe
terborough.gov.u
k 

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published

51



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO 
THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

9. Oakdale Primary 
School Expansion – 
KEY/6FEB17/01
Award of Contract for 
the expansion of 
Oakdale Primary 
School from 1FE to 
2FE, including the 
approval of property, 
legal and financial 
arrangements for 
various enabling 
agreements with third 
parties

Councillor Lynne 
Ayres Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, Skills 
and University

July 2017 Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

Stanground 
South, 
Councillors 
Ray Bisby, 
Chris Harper 
and Brian 
Rush

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Brian Howard
Head of Schools 
Infrastructure
Tel: 01733 
863976
Email: 
Brian.howard@p
eterborough.gov.
uk
Sharon Bishop 
Tel: 01733 
863997
Email: 
sharon.bishop@p
eterborough.gov.
uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

52

mailto:Brian.howard@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Brian.howard@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Brian.howard@peterborough.gov.uk


DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS / 
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO 
THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

10. Discretionary rate 
relief - 
KEY/20FEB17/02
From business rates for 
charities, similar 
organisations not 
established or 
conducted for profit and 
rural businesses

Councillor David 
Seaton Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

July 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All wards Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Vicki Palazon 
Head of Finance 
(Business 
Operations & 
Development)
Email:
vicki.palazon@pe
terborough.gov.u
k
Tel:01733 
864104

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

The decision will 
include an exempt 
annexe. By virtue 
of paragraph 3, 
information 
relating to the 
financial or 
business affairs of 
any particular 
person (including 
the authority 
holding that 
information).

53

mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk


DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS / 
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO 
THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

11. Agile Working 
Devices - 
KEY/06MAR17/05  
Purchase and 
implementation of 
Chromebooks and / or 
suitable devices to 
support agile working

Cabinet Member 
for Resources

July 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All wards Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Vicki Palazon, 
Head of Finance 
(Business 
Operations and 
Development),
Tel:01733 
864104
Email: 
vicki.palazon@pe
terborough.gov.u
k

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

54

mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk


DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS / 
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO 
THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

12. Affordable Warmth 
Strategy 2017 – 2019 
KEY/17APR17/03 
Recommendation to 
approve the Affordable 
Warmth Strategy 2017 
- 2019

Councillor Walsh, 
Cabinet Member 
for Communities 

July 2017 Adults and 
Communities 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All wards Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

The draft strategy 
will be placed on 
PCC Consultation 
pages for 3 week 
consultation period

Sharon Malia - 
Housing 
Programmes 
Manager, Tel: 
01733 863764 
sharon.malia@pet
erborough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

BRE Integrated 
Dwelling Level 
Housing Stock 
Modelling Report 
July 2016 Housing 
Renewals Policy 
2017 - 2019

13. Provision Of 
Temporary 
Accommodation - 
KEY/17APR17/04
To enter into a lease 
arrangement with 
Cross Keys Homes for 
the management of 
additional temporary 
accommodation at 
Elizabeth Court, 
Peterborough

Councillor David 
Seaton Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

July 2017 Adults and 
Communities 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Park Ward,
Cllrs Ferris, 
Peach and 
Shearman

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Oliver Hayward
Assistant Director 
of People 
Commissioning 
and Commercial 
Operations
Oliver.hayward@p
eterborough.gov.u
k
Tel: 01733 863708

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

55



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO 
THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

14. Approval for Junction 
18 (Rhubarb bridge) 
highway works - 
KEY/01MAY17/02 - 
Following approval of 
the 2017/18 Council 
budget, approval is 
sought for the design 
and construction of the 
Junction 18 highway 
scheme.

Councillor Hiller, 
Cabinet Member 
for Growth, 
Planning, 
Housing and 
Economic 
Development

July 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
and 
Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Paston & 
Walton, 
North, 
Ravensthorp
e, Bretton

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders

Initial consultation 
occurred as part 
of the Fourth 
Local Transport 
Plan and the 
MTFS. Further 
consultation will 
be undertaken 
during the design 
stage of the 
project and will 
include ward cllrs, 
the community, 
the Disability 
Forum, Cycle 
Forum, schools 
and businesses .

Lewis Banks, 
Principal 
Sustainable 
Transport Planning 
Officer. 01733 
317465 
lewis.banks@peter
borough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

MTFS, Fourth Local 
Transport Plan56



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO 
THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

15. Town Hall South – 
remodelling - 
KEY/01MAY17/04
To award the contract for 
the remodelling of the 
area in the Town Hall to 
be let.

Councillor 
Seaton, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

July 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
and 
Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Central 
ward

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders

Consultation with 
Ward Councillors 
and usual internal 
and external 
stakeholders

Jane McDaid, 
Head of 
Property, 01733 
384540, 
jane.mcdaid@p
eterborough.go
v.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

The decision will 
include an exempt 
annexe. By virtue 
of paragraph 3, 
information 
relating to the 
financial or 
business affairs of 
any particular 
person (including 
the authority 
holding that 
information).

57



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO 
THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

16. Authorise the award of 
the Nene Bridge 
Bearings Scheme - 
KEY/01MAY17/07
Authorise the award of the 
Nene Bridge Bearings 
bridge works to Skanksa 
Construction UK Ltd 
through the Council's 
Peterborough Highway 
Services Contract 2013-
2013

Councillor 
Hiller, Cabinet 
Member for 
Growth, 
Planning, 
Housing and 
Economic 
Development

July 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
and 
Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All wards Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders

Peter Tebb, 
Network and 
Traffic 
Manager, 
Tel:01733 
453519, Email: 
peter.tebb@pet
erborough.gov.
uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

58



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO 
THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

17. Real Time Passenger 
Information - 
KEY/15MAY17/02 
Award of the Contract 
along with the agreement 
to sign the partnership 
and data sharing 
agreements with 
neighbouring local 
authorities and bus 
operators associated with 
this contract

Cabinet 
Member for 
Growth, 
Planning, 
Housing and 
Economic 
Development

September 
2017

Growth, 
Environment 
and 
Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Consultation has 
taken place with 
bus operators in 
the city and will 
continue to do so 
for the duration of 
the tender 
process

Peter Tebb
Network and 
Traffic Manager
Tel: 01733 
453519
Email: 
Peter.tebb@pet
erborough.gov.
uk 

Amy Pickstone
Senior ITS 
Officer
5 317481
Email:amy.picks
tone@peterbor
ough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

The decision will 
include an exempt 
annexe. By virtue 
of paragraph 3, 
information 
relating to the 
financial or 
business affairs of 
any particular 
person (including 
the authority 
holding that 
information).

59

tel:01733


KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO 
THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

18. Approval to early 
infrastructure works to 
facilitate the design and 
build of two new 
schools on the Paston 
Reserve site – 
KEY/15MAY17/03
There is a requirement for 
infrastructure works to be 
undertaken on land 
identified under a S106 
Agreement to 
accommodate a new 2 
form entry primary school 
and an 8 form entry 
secondary school at the 
Paston Reserve site. 
These works include a 
new access road into the 
site from Newborough 
Road, relocation of 
overhead power cables 
and fencing to secure the 
site upon transfer to the 
Council. These works 
must be completed ahead 
of the programme to 
deliver the new school.

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

July 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
and 
Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Gunthorpe Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Emma Everitt 
Capital Projects 
and Assets 
Officer
Tel: 01733 
863660 
Email: 
emma.everitt@
peterborough.g
ov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

60

mailto:emma.everitt@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:emma.everitt@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:emma.everitt@peterborough.gov.uk


KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO 
THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

19. Paston Reserve Primary 
School - New school 
build project - 
KEY/15MAY17/04 
School Organisation Plan 
2012-17, EFA Contractors 
Framework Guidance, 
Guidance for LAs seeking 
to deliver free school 
projects

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

September 
2017

Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Gunthorpe Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

There will be 
public 
consultation on 
the plans for the 
new school. Ward 
Cllr consultation

Emma Everitt
Capital Projects 
and Assets 
Officer
Tel: 01733 
863660 
Email: 
emma.everitt@
peterborough.g
ov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

20. Paston Reserve 
Secondary School - New 
build project - 
KEY/15MAY17/05
Authorise the Director 
People and Communities 
to approve the 
construction of a new 
seconday school at the 
Paston Reserve site up to 
the value of £xm. 
Authorise the Dierctor to 
award the design and 
build contract. Authorise 
the Director to enter into 
the 125 year lease of the 
school site with the 
Academy Trust.

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

July 2018 Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Gunthorpe Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

There will be a 
public 
consultation on 
the plans for the 
new school. Ward 
Cllr consultation.

Emma Everitt 
Capital Projects 
and Assets 
Officer
Tel: 01733 
863660 
Email: 
emma.everitt@
peterborough.g
ov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

School Organisation 
Plan 2012-17.  EFA 
Contractors 
Framework 
Guidance.  
Guidance for LAs 
seeking to deliver 
free school projects

61



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO 
THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

21. Enterprise Managed 
Services Contract - 
KEY/15MAY17/06
Termination of the current 
23 year contract with 
Enterprise Managed 
Services (Amey) and 
future service delivery

Cabinet 25 Sept 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
and 
Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All Wards Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

James 
Collingridge, 
Amey 
Partnership 
Manager, 
Tel: 01733 
864736 Email: 
james.collingrid
ge@peterborou
gh.gov.uk 

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

22. Payment Strategy – 
KEY/29MAY17/03
How customers will pay 
for services and make 
payments due to the 
council in the next three to 
five years, this includes 
the proposal to close the 
cash office and move 
parking permits and taxi 
licensing to a wholly online 
solution

Cabinet 25 Sept 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
and 
Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All wards Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Vicki Palazon, 
Head of 
Finance, 
Tel: 01733 
864104, 
Email: 
vicki.palazon@p
eterborough.gov
.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other 
than the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

62

mailto:james.collingridge@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:james.collingridge@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:james.collingridge@peterborough.gov.uk


KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION SUBMITTED 
TO THE DECISION 
MAKER INCLUDING 
EXEMPT APPENDICES 
AND REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

23. Approval to award places 
on the Pseudo DPS for 
Residential Care 
Providers - 
KEY/29MAY17/04
Provide permission for the 
Council to enter into 
contractual arrangements 
with Residential Care 
Providers following the 
publication of a PIN notice 
inviting providers to submit 
prices and sign up to the 
Council's Residential Care 
Terms and Conditions. This 
ensures compliance with 
the Public Procurement 
Regulations 2015 and the 
Care Act 2014

Councillor 
Fitzgerald, 
Deputy Leader 
and Cabinet 
Member for 
Integrated 
Adult Social 
Care and 
Health

November 
2017

Adults and 
Communities 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All wards Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Helene Carr, 
Head of 
Commissionin
g Social Care 
Tel: 01733 
863901, Email: 
Helene.carr@
peterborough.
gov.uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

24. Woodston Expansion – 
KEY/26JUNE17/01
Award of Contract for the 
expansion of Woodston 
Primary School to 
accommodate an additional 
210 children

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

October 
2017

Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Fletton & 
Woodston

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Public 
consultation to be 
held July 2017

Sharon 
Bishop, 
Capital 
Projects & 
Assets Officer, 
Tel: 01733 
863997, 
Email: 
sharon.bishop
@peterboroug
h.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

School Organisational 
Plan 2015 - 2020

63



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION SUBMITTED 
TO THE DECISION 
MAKER INCLUDING 
EXEMPT APPENDICES 
AND REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

25. St George's (Heltwate) 
remodelling – 
KEY/26JUNE17/02
Award of Contract for the 
remodelling and 
refurbishment of part of the 
St George's School site to 
accommodate up to 40 KS4 
children from Heltwate 
School

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

August 
2017

Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Park Ward Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Sharon 
Bishop. 
Capital 
Projects & 
Assets Office, 
Tel: 01733 
863997, 
Email: 
sharon.bishop
@peterboroug
h.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

School Organisational 
Plan 2015 – 2020

26. Approval of Sharing 
Officers between 
Peterborough City 
Council & 
Cambridgeshire County 
Council -KEY/10JUL17/01
Under s113 of the 1972 
Local Government Act a 
Council can place officers 
at the disposal of another 
Council. The Council is 
currently in the process of 
establishing a shared 
management team for 
People & Communities with 
Cambridgeshire County 
Council which may result in 
one or more officers of the 
City Council being shared 
across both Councils.

Councillor 
Seaton, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

July 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
and 
Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

ALL Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Officers affected, 
Trades Unions, 
Employment 
Committee, 
Members of both 
Councils

Paul Smith HR 
Advisor 
Tel: 
01733863629 
Email: 
paul.smith2@
Peterborough.
gov.uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

Consultation document 
and reports to 
Employment Committee 
setting out rationale and 
proposals

64



KEY DECISION 
REQUIRED

DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION SUBMITTED 
TO THE DECISION 
MAKER INCLUDING 
EXEMPT APPENDICES 
AND REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

27. Award of Contract - 
Social Care Platform  - 
KEY/24JULY17/01
To approve the award of a 
contract to develop and 
implement a technology 
platform that would sit
across the current adult and 
children’s social care IT 
systems

Councillor 
David Seaton 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

24 July 
2017

Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All Wards N/A Vicki Palazon 
Head of 
Finance 
(Business 
Operations & 
Development)
Email:
vicki.palazon
@peterboroug
h.gov.uk
Tel:01733 
864104

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

The decision will 
include an exempt 
annexe. By virtue of 
paragraph 3, 
information relating to 
the financial or 
business affairs of any 
particular person 
(including the authority 
holding that 
information).

65

mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk


KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION SUBMITTED 
TO THE DECISION 
MAKER INCLUDING 
EXEMPT APPENDICES 
AND REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

28. Award of Contract - 
Social Care e-marketplace 
– KEY/24JULY17/02
To approve the awarding of 
a contract to provide a 
social care e-marketplace 
IT system

Councillor 
David Seaton 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

24 July 
2017

Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All Wards N/A Vicki Palazon 
Head of 
Finance 
(Business 
Operations & 
Development)
Email:
vicki.palazon
@peterboroug
h.gov.uk
Tel:01733 
864104

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

The decision will 
include an exempt 
annexe. By virtue of 
paragraph 3, 
information relating to 
the financial or 
business affairs of any 
particular person 
(including the authority 
holding that 
information).

29. Thomas Deacon Academy 
- Award of Contract for 
Building Works - 
KEY/24JULY17/03
To approve the awarding of 
a contract from the PCC 
Construction Framework for 
building works at the 
Thomas Deacon Academy

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

 July 2017 Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Park Ward School Governing 
Body

Brian Howard 
(Head of 
Schools 
Infrastructure) 
brian.howard
@peterboroug
h.gov.uk Tel : 
01733 863976

Schools Capital 
Programme 

66

mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk


KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION SUBMITTED 
TO THE DECISION 
MAKER INCLUDING 
EXEMPT APPENDICES 
AND REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

30. Enabling Works To Celta 
Road and Re-modelling of 
Car Park at Belsize 
Community Centre – 
KEY/24JULY17/04
To approve enabling works 
to Celta Road enabling the 
carriageway to be widened 
allowing a two way flow of 
traffic. Inclusion of laybys 
for parking. Expansion of 
the car park at Belsize 
Community Centre and 
white-lining to give defined 
spaces. This will aid with 
any future expansion of 
Woodston Primary School

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

October 
2017

Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Woodston 
and Fletton

Meeting to be 
held on 10th July 
at Belsize 
Community 
Centre

Sharon 
Bishop, 
Capital 
Projects & 
Assets Officer, 
01733 863997 
Sharon.bishop
@peteborough
.gov.uk

SOP 2012-2017 (and 
addendum)
Medium Term Financial 
Plan

67



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION SUBMITTED 
TO THE DECISION 
MAKER INCLUDING 
EXEMPT APPENDICES 
AND REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

31. Award of Contract - 
Social Care Operating 
Model  – 
KEY/24JULY17/05
To approve the awarding of 
a contract to develop a 
social care operating model 

Councillor 
David Seaton 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

24 July 
2017

Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All Wards N/A Vicki Palazon 
Head of 
Finance 
(Business 
Operations & 
Development)
Email:
vicki.palazon
@peterboroug
h.gov.uk
Tel:01733 
864104

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

The decision will 
include an exempt 
annexe. By virtue of 
paragraph 3, 
information relating to 
the financial or 
business affairs of any 
particular person 
(including the authority 
holding that 
information).

68

mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk


KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION SUBMITTED 
TO THE DECISION 
MAKER INCLUDING 
EXEMPT APPENDICES 
AND REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

32. Acquisition of 
Regeneration Site – 
KEY/24JULY17/06
To approve the acquisition 
of a local regeneration site.

Councillor 
David Seaton 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

July 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Central Relevant Internal 
and External 
Stakeholders.

Jane McDaid
Head of 
Peterborough 
Property 
services
Tel: 01733 
384540
Email: 
Jane.mcdaid@
peterborough.
gov.uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

The decision will 
include an exempt 
annexe. By virtue of 
paragraph 3, 
information relating to 
the financial or 
business affairs of any 
particular person 
(including the authority 
holding that 
information).

69



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION SUBMITTED 
TO THE DECISION 
MAKER INCLUDING 
EXEMPT APPENDICES 
AND REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

33. Approval to enter a 
Section 76 agreement 
with Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough Clinical 
Commissioning Group – 
KEY/24JULY17/07
Approval is sought to enter 
a Section 76 Agreement 
with Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough Clinical 
Commissioning Group in 
relation to the provision of 
Speech and Language 
Services across 
Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough

Councillor 
Smith, Cabinet 
Member for 
Children’s 
Services

September 
2017

Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All wards Consultation on 
service 
undertaken with 
all key 
stakeholders

Pam 
Setterfield, 
Commissioner 
for Child 
Health and 
Well Being, 
Tel: 01733 
863897, Email: 
pam.setterfield
@peterboroug
h.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published

34. Construction of new 
school building - Heltwate 
School – 
KEY/24JULY17/08
Construction of a new 
school building to 
accommodate the 
expansion of Heltwate 
School

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

November 
2017

Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

East Public 
Consultation 
Autumn 2017

Sharon 
Bishop, 
Capital Project 
& Assets 
Officer 
sharon.bishop
@peterboroug
h.gov.uk

School Organisational 
Plan 2017 

70



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION SUBMITTED 
TO THE DECISION 
MAKER INCLUDING 
EXEMPT APPENDICES 
AND REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

35. Locally designed and 
administered business 
rates relief scheme - 
KEY/07AUG17/01
The government 
announced in its spring 
budget a number of reliefs 
for businesses including a 
£300m discretionary sum to 
be allocated by individual 
Local authorities based on 
their own scheme. The 
government subsequently 
consulted on this and in 
April confirmed the scheme 
would continue and 
announced individual 
authority allocations, 
although there remain some 
outstanding issues. The 
decision required will be to 
approve the scheme of 
allocation of funds for those 
ratepayers who have faced 
high increases in rate bills 
for 2017/18.

Councillor 
Seaton, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

October 
2017

Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Major preceptors 
and Combined 
authority.

Bruce 
Bainbridge, 
Finance 
Manager, 
Tel:01733 
384583, 
Email: 
bruce.bainbri
dge@peterbo
rough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than the 
report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

DCLG documents 
regarding determination 
and conditions71



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION SUBMITTED 
TO THE DECISION 
MAKER INCLUDING 
EXEMPT APPENDICES 
AND REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

36. Academy Conversion 
(Jack Hunt Group) of Jack 
Hunt Primary School –
KEY/07AUG17/02
To approve the closure of a 
maintained primary school 
and authorise the execution 
and completion of a 
Commercial Transfer 
Agreement with the 
Academy Trust and the 
grant of a 125 year lease of 
the land

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

14 August 
2017

Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Gunthorpe Consultation with 
staff, parents, 
Ward Cllrs and 
relevant council 
departments

Sharon 
Bishop 
Capital 
Projects and 
Assets 
Officer, Tel 
No.01733 
863997 
sharon.bisho
p@peterboro
ugh.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than the 
report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

37. Academy Conversion 
(Jack Hunt Group) of 
Middleton Primary School 
– 
KEY/07AUG17/03
Conversion of a maintained 
primary school to an 
Academy. To authorise the 
execution and completion of 
a Commercial Transfer 
Agreement (CTA) between 
the Council and the 
Academy trust and to 
authorise the grant of a 125 
year lease to the Academy 
Trust

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

14 August 
2017

Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Werringto
n

Consultation with 
staff, parents, 
Ward Cllrs and 
relevant council 
departments

Sharon 
Bishop 
Capital 
Projects and 
Assets 
Officer, Tel 
No.01733 
863997 
sharon.bisho
p@peterboro
ugh.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than the 
report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

72



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION SUBMITTED 
TO THE DECISION 
MAKER INCLUDING 
EXEMPT APPENDICES 
AND REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

38. Academy Conversion 
(Jack Hunt Group) of 
Longthorpe Primary 
School – 
KEY/07AUG17/04
Academy conversion of 
maintained primary school. 
To authorise the execution 
and completion of a 
Commercial Transfer 
agreement (CTA) between 
the Council and the 
Academy Trust and to 
authorise a 125 year lease 
to the Academy Trust.

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

14 August 
2017

Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Glinton & 
Castor

Consultation with 
staff, parents, 
Ward Cllrs and 
relevant council 
departments

Sharon 
Bishop 
Capital 
Projects and 
Assets 
Officer, Tel. 
No: 01733 
863997 
sharon.bisho
p@peterboro
ugh.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than the 
report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

39. Academy Conversion 
(Jack Hunt Group) of 
Thorpe Primary School – 
KEY/07AUG17/05
Academy conversion of 
maintained primary school. 
To authorise the execution 
and completion of a 
Commercial Transfer 
agreement (CTA) between 
the Council and the 
Academy Trust and to 
authorise a 125 year lease 
to the Academy Trust.

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

14 August 
2017

Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Wittering Consultation with 
staff, parents, 
Ward Cllrs and 
relevant council 
departments

Sharon 
Bishop 
Capital 
Projects and 
Assets 
Officer, Tel 
No: 01733 
863997 
sharon.bisho
p@peterboro
ugh.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than the 
report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

73



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION SUBMITTED 
TO THE DECISION 
MAKER INCLUDING 
EXEMPT APPENDICES 
AND REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

40. Academy Conversion 
(Jack Hunt Group) of 
Ravensthorpe Primary 
School – 
KEY/07AUG17/06
Academy conversion of 
maintained primary school. 
The execution and 
completion of a Commercial 
Transfer agreement (CTA) 
between the Council and 
the Academy Trust. The 
authorisation of a 125 year 
lease to the Academy Trust.

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

14 August 
2017

Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Ravensth
orpe

Consultation with 
staff, parents, 
Ward Cllrs and 
relevant council 
departments

Emma Everitt
Email:emma.
everitt@peter
borough.gov.
uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than the 
report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

41. Academy Conversion 
(Soke Educational Trust) 
Werrington Primary 
School – 
KEY/07AUG17/07
Academy conversion of 
maintained primary school. 
The execution and 
completion of a Commercial 
Transfer agreement (CTA) 
between the Council and 
the Academy Trust. The 
authorisation of a 125 year 
lease to the Academy Trust.

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

14 August 
2017

Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Ravensth
orpe

Consultation with 
staff, parents, 
Ward Cllrs and 
relevant council 
departments

Emma Everitt
Email:emma.
everitt@peter
borough.gov.
uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than the 
report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

74



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION SUBMITTED 
TO THE DECISION 
MAKER INCLUDING 
EXEMPT APPENDICES 
AND REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

42. Academy Conversion 
(Soke Educational Trust) 
of Gunthorpe Primary 
School – 
KEY/07AUG17/08
Academy conversion of 
maintained primary school. 
The execution and 
completion of a Commercial 
Transfer agreement (CTA) 
between the Council and 
the Academy Trust. The 
authorisation of a 125 year 
lease to the Academy Trust. 

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

14 August 
2017

Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

West Consultation with 
staff, parents, 
Ward Cllrs and 
relevant council 
departments

Emma Everitt
Email:emma.
everitt@peter
borough.gov.
uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than the 
report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

43. Academy Conversion 
(Soke Educational Trust) 
of John Clare Primary 
School – 
KEY/07AUG17/09
Academy conversion of 
maintained primary school. 
The execution and 
completion of a Commercial 
Transfer agreement (CTA) 
between the Council and 
the Academy Trust. The 
authorisation of a 125 year 
lease to the Academy Trust.

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

14 August 
2017

Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Bretton Consultation with 
staff, parents, 
Ward Cllrs and 
relevant council 
departments

Emma Everitt
Email:emma.
everitt@peter
borough.gov.
uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than the 
report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

75



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION SUBMITTED 
TO THE DECISION 
MAKER INCLUDING 
EXEMPT APPENDICES 
AND REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

44. Academy Conversion 
(Soke Educational Trust) 
of Wittering Primary 
School – 
KEY/07AUG17/10
Academy conversion of 
maintained primary school. 
The execution and 
completion of a Commercial 
Transfer agreement (CTA) 
between the Council and 
the Academy Trust. The 
authorisation of a 125 year 
lease to the Academy Trust.

Councillor 
Lynne Ayres, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

14 August 
2017

Children and 
Education 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Ravensth
orpe

Consultation with 
staff, parents, 
Ward Cllrs and 
relevant council 
departments

Emma Everitt
Email:emma.e
veritt@peterbo
rough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than the 
report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

45. Replacement Social Care 
System For Adult Social 
Care – KEY/21AUG17/01
Approval for purchase and 
implementation of 
replacement social care 
system for adult social care. 

Councillor 
Fitzgerald, 
Deputy Leader 
and Cabinet 
Member for 
Integrated 
Adult Social 
Care and 
Health

October 
2017

Adults and 
Communities 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Caroline 
Townsend, 
Programme 
Manager, 
Tel. No: 07920 
160512, 
Email:caroline.
townsend@pet
erborough.gov
.uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than the 
report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published.

76



KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION SUBMITTED 
TO THE DECISION 
MAKER INCLUDING 
EXEMPT APPENDICES 
AND REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

46. Approval of Entering Into 
Contracts With 
Residential and Nursing 
Home Providers In 
Accordance With Service 
User Choice of Home Via 
The Pseudo Dynamic 
Purchasing System as 
recommended by the PCC 
Legal Department – 
KEY/21AUG17/02
The Pseudo DPS will be 
opened for 4 years.
PCC needs to be able to 
call off the selected list 
as/when required for the 
entire 4 year period that 
PSEUDO DPS is opened. 

Councillor 
Fitzgerald, 
Deputy Leader 
and Cabinet 
Member for 
Integrated 
Adult Social 
Care and 
Health

November 
2017

Adults and 
Communities 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.
ADASS Eastern 
Region

Helene Carr, 
Head of 
Commissionin
g Social Care 
Tel:01733 
863901, Email: 
helene.carr@p
eterborough.g
ov.uk 

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than the 
report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published

47. Engagement Strategy – 
KEY/21AUG17/03
Approval of the Digital Front 
Door project - engagement 
with customers, staff and 
other stakeholders

Cabinet 25 
September 
2017

Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

All wards Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders

Vicki Palazon, 
Head of 
Finance 
(Business 
Operations 
and 
Development) 
Tel:01733 
864104, Email: 
vicki.palazon
@peterboroug
h.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than the 
report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published

77

mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:vicki.palazon@peterborough.gov.uk


KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION SUBMITTED 
TO THE DECISION 
MAKER INCLUDING 
EXEMPT APPENDICES 
AND REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

48. Acquisition of a property 
in the City Centre – 
KEY/21AUG17/04
Agreement for the property 
to be purchased to facilitate 
joint working as part of the 
acquisition strategy and the 
asset management plan.

Councillor 
Seaton

September 
2017

Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Cllrs 
Jamil; 
Amjad 
Iqbal, 
Hussain

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders

Jane McDaid
Head of 
Peterborough 
Property 
services
Tel: 01733 
384540
Email: 
Jane.mcdaid
@peterborou
gh.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that 
there will be any 
documents other than the 
report and relevant 
appendices to be 
published

The decision will 
include an exempt 
annexe. By virtue of 
paragraph 3, 
information relating to 
the financial or business 
affairs of any particular 
person (including the 
authority holding that 
information).

78



PART 2 – NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TAKE DECISIONS IN PRIVATE

KEY DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN IN PRIVATE 

KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS / 
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO 
THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO 
THE DECISION 
MAKER 

NONE

 

79



PART 3 – NOTIFICATION OF NON-KEY DECISIONS

NON-KEY DECISIONS

DECISION REQUIRED DECISIO
N MAKER

DATE DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS / 
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

Approval of Draft Modern 
Slavery Transparency 
Statement 2016/17 - 
Cabinet will be recommended to 
approve the draft Modern 
Slavery Act Transparency 
Statement 2016/17

Cabinet 25th September 
2017

Adults and 
Communities

All N/A Amy Brown, 
Acting Senior 
Lawyer, 
01733 452 
617, 
Amy.brown
@peterborou
gh.gov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.80



NON-KEY DECISIONS

PREVIOUSLY ADVERTISED DECISIONS
DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 

MAKER
DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS / 
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

1. Vivacity Funding –
To fund Vivacity £1278
until March 2017 (via
DWP grant funding) to
provide digital support for
UC claimants to make
benefit claims online at
Central Library.

Councillor 
David Seaton
Cabinet
Member for
Resources

July
2017

Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Ian Phillips
Social 
Inclusion 
Manager
Tel: 01733 
863849
Ian.phillips@
peterborough
.gov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

81



DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS / 
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

2. Vivacity Premier Fitness 
Invest to Save Scheme - 
To authorise investment in 
developing Vivacity 
Premier Fitness on an 
invest to save basis

Councillor 
David Seaton
Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

July 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

John Harrison
Corporate 
Director 
Resources
Tel: 01733 
452520
Email: 
John.harrison
@peterborouh.
gov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

The decision will 
include an exempt 
annexe. By virtue of 
paragraph 3, 
information relating 
to the financial or 
business affairs of 
any particular 
person (including 
the authority 
holding that 
information).

82



DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

3. Delivery of the Council’s 
Capital Receipt 
Programme through the 
sale of Welland House, 
Dogsthorpe - 
To authorise the sale of 
Welland House, 
Dogsthorpe 

Councillor 
David Seaton
Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

July 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Dogsthorpe 
Councillors:
Ash, 
Saltmarsh, 
Sharp

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

David Gray
Capital 
Projects 
Officer
Tel: 01733 
384531
Email: 
david.gray@p
eterborough.g
ov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

4. Proposal for Loan of 
Senior Management 
Staff Under Joint 
Arrangements – 
To approve a sharing 
agreement for senior 
management staff. 

Councillor 
David Seaton
Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

July 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Kim Sawyer
Director of 
Governance
Tel: 01733 
452361
Kim.sawyer@
peterborough.
gov.uk 

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

5. Funding of Information, 
Advice and Guidance 
services within the 
voluntary sector - 
To authorise award of 
grants.

Councillor 
David Seaton 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

July 2017 Growth, 
Environment 
& Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders

Ian Phillips 
Senior Policy 
Manager
Tel: 01733 
863849
Email: 
ian.phillips@p
eterborough.g
ov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

83



 DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

6. Daily cleanse around 
Gladstone Street and 
nearby streets
Daily mechanical cleanse 
in the area focused 
around Gladstone Street 
and other nearby streets. 
This will encompass a 
mechanical sweeper and 
operative.

Councillor 
Elsey, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Waste and 
Street Scene

July 2017 Adults and 
Communities 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Central Ward
Cllrs Hussain, 
Amjad Iqbal, 
Jamil

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Cross party task 
and finish group 
report which went 
to the Growth, 
Environment and 
Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee it was 
also part of the 
full council 
decision to 
implement as part 
of the budget for 
2017-18.

James 
Collingridge, 
Amey 
Partnership 
Manager, Tel: 
01733 864736 
Email: 
james.collingri
dge@peterbor
ough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

84



DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

7. A Lengthmans to be 
deployed on Lincoln 
Road Millfield
There will be a daily 
presence along Lincoln 
Road, the operative will 
litter pick, empty bins as 
well as report fly-tips and 
other environmental 
issues.

Councillor 
Elsey, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Waste and 
Street Scene

July 2017 Adults and 
Communities 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Central Ward
Cllrs Hussain, 
Amjad Iqbal, 
Jamil

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Cross party task 
and finish group 
report which went 
to the Growth, 
Environment and 
Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee and it 
was also 
approved at Full 
Council as part of 
the 2017-18 
Budget.

James 
Collingridge, 
Amey 
Partnership 
Manager, Tel: 
01733 864736 
Email: 
james.collingri
dge@peterbor
ough.gov.uk 

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

8. 2017/18 VCS grant 
funding
Award of grant to VCS 
organisations to provide 
Information, Advice and 
Guidance services

Councillor 
Seaton, 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

July 2017 Adults and 
Communities 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All wards Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Ian Phillips 
Senior Policy 
Manager 
Tel: 863849 
Email: 
ian.phillips@p
eterborough.g
ov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published.

85



DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS /  
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING 
EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

9. Council Tax Support 
Scheme consultation 
Consultation on the 
council tax support 
scheme for 2018/19

Cabinet 15 January 
2017

Growth, 
Environment 
and 
Resources 
Scrutiny 
Committee

All wards Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders

Vicki Palazon, 
Head of 
Finance 
(Business 
Operations 
and 
Development) 
Tel:01733 
864104, Email: 
vicki.palazon
@peterboroug
h.gov.uk

It is not anticipated 
that there will be any 
documents other than 
the report and 
relevant appendices 
to be published

86



PART 4 – NOTIFICATION OF KEY DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER URGENCY PROCEDURES

KEY DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER URGENCY PROCEDURES
DECISION TAKEN REASON FOR 

URGENCY
DECISION MAKER DATE 

DECISION 
TAKEN

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

WARD CONSULTATION CONTACT 
DETAILS / 
REPORT 
AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS 
RELEVANT TO THE 
DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR 
EXEMPTION

None.

87



DIRECTORATE RESPONSIBILITIES

RESOURCES DEPARTMENT Corporate Director's Office at Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, PE1 1HG
City Services and Communications (Markets and Street Trading, City Centre Management including Events, Regulatory Services, Parking Services, Vivacity Contract, 
CCTV and Out of Hours Calls, Marketing and Communications, Tourism and Bus Station, Resilience)
Strategic Finance
Internal Audit
Schools Infrastructure (Assets and School Place Planning)
Waste and Energy
Strategic Client Services (Enterprise Peterborough / Vivacity / SERCO including Customer Services, ICT and Business Support)

PEOPLE AND COMMUNITIES DEPARTMENT Corporate Director’s Office at Bayard Place, Broadway, PE1 1FB
Adult Services and Communities (Adult Social Care Operations, Adult Social Care and Quality Assurance, Adult Social Care Commissioning, Early Help – Adults, 
Children and Families, Housing and Health Improvement, Community and Safety Services, Offender Services)
Children’s Services and Safeguarding (Children’s Social Care Operations, Children’s Social Care Quality Assurance, Safeguarding Boards – Adults and Children’s, Child 
Health, Clare Lodge (Operations), Access to Resources)
Education, People Resources and Corporate Property (Special Educational Needs and Inclusion, School Improvement, City College Peterborough, Pupil Referral Units, 
Schools Infrastructure)
Business Management and Commercial Operations (Commissioning, Recruitment and Retention, Clare Lodge (Commercial), Early Years and Quality Improvement)

GOVERNANCE DEPARTMENT Director’s Office at Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, PE1 1HG
Legal and Democratic Services 
Human Resources (Business Relations, HR Policy and Rewards, Training and Development, Occupational Health and Workforce Development)
Performance and Information (Performance Management, Information Governance, Systems Support Team, Coroner’s Office, Freedom of Information)

GROWTH AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT Corporate Director’s Office Stuart House, St Johns Street, Peterborough, PE1 5DD
Development and Construction (Development Management, Planning Compliance, Building Control)
Sustainable Growth Strategy (Strategic Planning, Housing Strategy and Affordable Housing, Climate Change and Environment Capital, Natural and Built Environment)
Opportunity Peterborough
Peterborough Highway Services (Network Management, Highways Maintenance, Street Naming and Numbering, Street Lighting, Design and Adoption of Roads, 
Drainage and Flood Risk Management, Transport Policy and Sustainable Transport, Public Transport)
Corporate Property

PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT Director’s Office at Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, PE1 1HG
Health Protection, Health Improvements, Healthcare Public Health.

88



THIS PAGE IS LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

89



T
his page is intentionally left blank

90



      UPDATED: 24 AUGUST 2017

HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 2017/18
Meeting Date Item Indicative 

Timings
COMMENTS

Briefing Update On Key Current Local Mental Health Work Streams

Mental Health to be the main theme for the 2017/2018 work programme. The 
Scrutiny Committee to receive an overview of Mental Health at its first 
meeting of the year to assist the Committee in deciding which areas require 
further scrutiny throughout the year.

Contact Officer:  Dr Liz Robin / Jessica Bawden

6 Monthly update to be presented 
to the Committee in January 
2018

Public Health Portfolio Holders Report 2016/17

To Scrutinise the portfolio of the Cabinet Member for Public Health and make 
any recommendations.

Contact Officer:  Dr Liz Robin

6 Monthly update to be presented 
to the Committee in January 
2018

Progress Report on Healthy Peterborough Campaign

To scrutinise the progress of the Healthy Peterborough Programme and 
make any recommendations.

Contact Offier:  Karen Cornish / Stuart Keeble

19 June 2017 

Draft Report 25 May
Final Report  7 June

Forward Plan of Executive Decisions

That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their 
work programme which is relevant to the remit of this Committee.

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer

91



      UPDATED: 24 AUGUST 2017

Meeting Date Item Indicative 
Timings

COMMENTS

Review of 2016/17 and Draft Work Programme 2017/18

To review the work undertaken during 2016/17 and to consider the work 
programme of the Committee for 2017/2018

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer

Appointment of Co-opted Member

To agree the appointment of an Independent Co-opted Member to the 
Committee.

Contact Officer:  Paulina Ford
Children And Young People Emotional Health And Wellbeing

To scrutinise and comment on the current mental health service provision for 
children including 10 to 24 year olds.

Contact Officer:  Lee Miller/Janet Dullaghan

4 September 2017

Draft Report 10 Aug
Final Report 22 Aug

End of Consultation Report for the Consultation on Proposed Changes 
to the Future Provision of Specialist Fertility Treatment in the 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group Area

To scrutinise and comment on the outcomes of the IVF Consultations and 
make any recommendations

Contact Officer:  Jessica Bawden

92



      UPDATED: 24 AUGUST 2017

Meeting Date Item Indicative 
Timings

COMMENTS

Annual Public Health Report

To scrutinise and comment on the Annual Public Health Report and make 
any recommendations.

Contact Officer:  Dr Liz Robin
Recommendations Monitoring Report

To monitor progress made on recommendations made at the previous 
meeting.

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer

As agreed at the meeting held 
on 19 June.

Forward Plan of Executive Decisions

That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their 
work programme which is relevant to the remit of this Committee.

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer
Work Programme 2017/2018
To consider the Work Programme for 2017/2018

6 November 2017
Draft Report 13 Oct
Final Report 25 Oct

Suicide Prevention Strategy

Contact Officer: Kathy Hartley 

93



      UPDATED: 24 AUGUST 2017

Meeting Date Item Indicative 
Timings

COMMENTS

Primary Care Development in Peterborough

To scrutinise and comment on the current developments around Primary 
Care provision in Peterborough and make any recommendations.

Contact Officer:  Jessica Bawden
Sustainable Transformation Partnerships (STP)

To scrutinise the Sustainable Transformation Partnership Plan.

Contact Officer:  Jessica Bawden
North West Anglia NHS Foundation Trust 
To receive an update on the impact of the merger between Hinchingbrooke 
Health Care NHS Trust and Peterborough and Stamford Hospitals NHS 
Foundation.

Contact Officer:  Stephen Graves, Chief Executive
Recommendations Monitoring Report

To monitor progress made on recommendations made at the previous 
meeting.

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer

If required

Forward Plan of Executive Decisions
That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their 
work programme which is relevant to the remit of this Committee.

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer

94



      UPDATED: 24 AUGUST 2017

Meeting Date Item Indicative 
Timings

COMMENTS

Work Programme 2017/2018
To consider the Work Programme for 2017/2018

29 November 2017
(Joint Meeting of 
the Scrutiny 
Committees and 
Commissions) 

Budget 2018/19 and Medium Term Financial Strategy to 2027/28 Phase 
One
To scrutinise the Executive’s proposals for the Budget 2018/19 and Medium 
Term Financial Plan 2027/28.
Contact Officer:  Marion Kelly /Peter Carpenter

6 Monthly Update on Key Current Local Mental Health Work Streams 

Contact Officer:  Dr Liz Robin / Jessica Bawden 

Requested at 19 June 2017 
meeting

Public Health Portfolio Holders Report 2016/17 – 6 Monthly Update

To Scrutinise the portfolio of the Cabinet Member for Public Health and make 
any recommendations.

Contact Officer:  Dr Liz Robin

Requested at 19 June 2017 
meeting

8 January 2018
Draft Report 7 Dec
Final Report 19 Dec

The extent to which Public Health Outcomes are considered in wider 
Council decision making

Contact Officer:  Dr Liz Robin

95



      UPDATED: 24 AUGUST 2017

Meeting Date Item Indicative 
Timings

COMMENTS

Recommendations Monitoring Report

To monitor progress made on recommendations made at the previous 
meeting.

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer

If required

Forward Plan of Executive Decisions
That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their 
work programme which is relevant to the remit of this Committee.
Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer
Work Programme 2017/2018
To consider the Work Programme for 2017/2018

8 February 2018
(Joint Meeting of 
the Scrutiny 
Committees and 
Commissions)

Budget 2018/19 and Medium Term Financial Strategy to 2027/28 
Phase Two
To scrutinise the Executive’s proposals for the Budget 2018/98 and 
Medium Term Financial Plan 2027/28.

1. Contact Officer:  Marion Kelly/Peter Carpenter

Mental Health Item (TBC)12  March 2018
Draft Report 16 Feb
Final Report  28 Feb
 

96



      UPDATED: 24 AUGUST 2017

Meeting Date Item Indicative 
Timings

COMMENTS

Recommendations Monitoring Report

To monitor progress made on recommendations made at the previous 
meeting.
Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer

If required

Forward Plan of Executive Decisions
That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their 
work programme which is relevant to the remit of this Committee.
Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer

97



      UPDATED: 24 AUGUST 2017

Possible Items for Future Meetings Contact Officer

Minor Injuries and Illness Init (Options for Relocation) Jessica Bawden

98


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Meeting Held on 19 June 2017
	5 Appointment of Co-opted Member
	6 End of Consultation Report for the Consultation on Proposed Changes to the Future Provision of Specialist Fertility Treatment in the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group Area
	7 Children And Young People Emotional Health And Wellbeing
	7. Appendix 1 Here Now Peterborough poster

	8 Peterborough Annual Public Health Report 2017
	9 Monitoring  Scrutiny  Recommendations
	9. Appendix 1 - Recommendation Monitoring Report

	10 Forward Plan of Executive Decisions
	10.  Appendix 1 - Forward Plan of Executive Decisions

	11 Work Programme 2017/2018

